
 

Lloyd White 

Head of Democratic Services 

London Borough of Hillingdon, 

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW 

www.hillingdon.gov.uk 

 Putting our residents first 

   

Residents' and 
Environmental 
Services Policy 
Overview 
Committee 

  

Councillors on the Committee 
 
Michael White (Chairman) 
Teji Barnes (Vice-Chairman) 
Mohinder Birah 
Peter Davis 
Patricia Jackson 
Kuldeep Lakhmana (Labour Lead) 
Judy Kelly 
Brian Stead 
Jas Dhot 
 
 
    

Date: THURSDAY, 25 JUNE 2015 
 

 

Time: 5.30 PM 
 

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 4 - 
CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH 
STREET, UXBRIDGE UB8 
1UW 

  
Meeting 
Details: 

Members of the Public and 
Press are welcome to attend 
this meeting  
 

This agenda and associated 
reports can be made available 
in other languages, in braille, 
large print or on audio tape.  
Please contact us for further 
information.  
 

  
Published: Wednesday, 17 June 2015 

 Contact: Ainsley Gilbert 
Tel: 01895 250692 
Fax: 01895 277373 
Email: agilbert@hillingdon.gov.uk 

 
This Agenda is available online at:  

http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CId=114&Year=0  

Public Document Pack



 

 

Useful information for  
residents and visitors 
 
Travel and parking 
 
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at 
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, 
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a 
short walk away. Limited parking is available at 
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and 
how to book a parking space, please contact 
Democratic Services 
 
Please enter from the Council’s main reception 
where you will be directed to the Committee 
Room.  
 
Accessibility 
 
An Induction Loop System is available for use in 
the various meeting rooms. Please contact us for 
further information.  
 
Reporting and filming of meetings 
 
Residents and the media are welcomed to report the proceedings of the public parts of this 
meeting. Any individual or organisation wishing to film proceedings will be permitted, 
subject to 48 hours advance notice and compliance with the Council’s protocol on such 
matters. The Officer Contact shown on the front of this agenda should be contacted first for 
further information. 
 
Emergency procedures 
 
If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarm. Please follow the signs to the nearest 
FIRE EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt. Lifts must not be used unless 
instructed by a Fire Marshal or Security Officer. 
 
In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued via the tannoy, a Fire 
Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs, should make their 
way to the signed refuge locations. 
 

 



 

 

 
 
Terms of Reference 
 
A central role of a Policy Overview Committees is to undertake in-depth policy reviews on 
specific issues. Reviews provide the opportunity to hear from members of the public and 
expert witnesses, including people from a wide range of external organisations. Reviews 
usually make recommendations to the Cabinet on how the Council could improve its work. 
They therefore perform an important role in opening up the policy-making process to a 
wider audience, including people who would not normally have the opportunity to 
participate. 
  
This Committee undertakes the policy overview role in relation to the following matters: 
 

• Highways, traffic, parking & street environment 

• Local transport, including rail, cycling & London Underground 

• Footpaths and Bridleways 

• Road safety and education  

• Planning & Building Control 

• Libraries 

• The Borough’s heritage and history 

• Sport & Leisure services 

• Waste management & recycling 

• Green spaces, allotments, woodlands, conservation and sustainable 
development 

• Consumer Protection, Trading Standards & Licensing 

• Registrars & Bereavement Services 

• Local watercourses, drainage and flooding 

• Environmental Health, Air & Noise Quality 

• Local impacts of Heathrow expansion  

• Local impacts of High Speed Rail  
 



 

 

Agenda 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 

 

Chairman's Announcements 
 

1 Apologies for Absence  
 

2 Declaration of Interest in matters coming before this meeting  
 

3 To confirm that all items marked Part 1 will be considered in Public 
and that any items marked Part 2 will be considered in Private 

 
 

4 To agree the Minutes of the meetings held on 29 April 2015 and 14 
May 2015 

1 - 6 
 

5 Update on Trading Standards 7 - 12 
 

6 'Beds in Sheds' - Enforcement and Impact 13 - 54 
 

7 Update on the 'Using Our Water - Improving Efficiency and 
Developing Long-Term Strategies' Review 

55 - 58 
 

8 Forward Plan 59 - 62 
 

9 Work Programme 63 - 64 
 



Minutes 

 

 

RESIDENTS' AND ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 
POLICY OVERVIEW COMMITTEE 
 
29 April 2015 
 
Meeting held at Committee Rooms 3 & 3a - Civic 
Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, Middlesex UB8 
1UW 
 
 

 Committee Members Present:  
Councillors Michael White (Chairman), David Yarrow (Vice-Chairman), Lynne Allen, 
Teji Barnes, Mohinder Birah, Peter Davis, Patricia Jackson, Kuldeep Lakhmana 
(Labour Lead) and Carol Melvin  
 
LBH Officers Present:  
Paul Richards (Head of Green Spaces, Sport and Culture), Ainsley Gilbert (Democratic 
Services Officer). 
  

57. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  (Agenda Item 1) 
 

 There were no apologies for absence. 
 

58. DECLARATION OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS MEETING  
(Agenda Item 2) 
 

 There were no declarations of interest. 
 

59. TO CONFIRM THAT ALL ITEMS MARKED PART 1 WILL BE CONSIDERED IN 
PUBLIC AND THAT ANY ITEMS MARKED PART 2 WILL BE CONSIDERED IN 
PRIVATE  (Agenda Item 3) 
 

 It was confirmed that all items would be considered in Part 1. 
 

60. TO AGREE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING  (Agenda Item 4) 
 

 The minutes of the meeting held on 25 March 2015 were agreed to be accurate, 
subject to the addition of 'and the Anti-Social Behaviour Investigation Team' between 
Colin Russell and for the work, and the resulting replacement of 'he' with 'they' (Minute 
Item 53, Paragraph 6). 
 
The Clerk informed members that the annual budget for footpaths and bridleways was 
£38,000, and that £39,000 had been spent in the 2014-15 financial year. 
 
The Clerk told members that a copy of the Funeral Procedures booklet, which would 
eventually be distributed to grieving families by funeral directors, would be circulated to 
the committee by email for their comments, within two weeks of the meeting. 
 

61. UPDATE ON THE COUNCIL'S AND OTHER BODIES' RESPONSES TO FLOODING 
IN THE BOROUGH  (Agenda Item 5) 
 

 The Clerk explained that there was an error in the report. The map setting out the 

Agenda Item 4

Page 1



  

ownership of and responsibilities for drainage infrastructure had been completed, and 
was being used by staff in the Residents Services directorate.  
 
Councillors were concerned that flooding at the following locations had not been 
included in the report: 

- Botwell Green Sports and Leisure Centre / Central Avenue, Hayes 
- Hallowell Road, Northwood 
- Copse Wood Way, Northwood 
- Elephant Park, Hillingdon 

Flooding in these locations had been a regular problem, and members thought that 
they had also been affected on 28 July 2014. 
 
Members also raised concerns about: 

- the consideration of flooding by those planning new buildings 
- the cleaning schedule for gulleys 
- the report being out of date with regards to the completion of repairs 
- the management of rivers in the borough 
- the high economic cost to the borough of major flood events i.e. A40 closure 
- the management of flooding at sites not affected by reported major incidents 

  
Members requested that a report be brought back to the committee covering these 
issues, and explaining the Borough's role in flood risk management, and what proactive 
work was undertaken, in order to prevent flooding. 
 

62. THE TREATMENT OF WAR MEMORIALS  (Agenda Item 6) 
 

 The Clerk explained that since the report had been written, there had been an incident 
of vandalism at the ANZAC Cemetery in Harefield, which was maintained by the 
Commonwealth War Graves Commission.  
 
The Chairman noted that despite the recent incident at Harefield, and the issues at 
Northwood, there didn't seem to be a general issue with anti-social behaviour at war 
memorials across the Borough.  
 
Councillors noted the importance of continued education about the meaning of 
memorials in preventing anti-social behaviour.  
 
Paul Richards agreed to look at the feasibility of installing a suitable barrier that 
prevents the memorial at Nothwood from being climbed on. These ideas were to be 
shared with Councillor Melvin. 
 

63. FORWARD PLAN  (Agenda Item 7) 
 

 The report was noted. 
 

64. WORK PROGRAMME FOR THE 2015/16 MUNICIPAL YEAR  (Agenda Item 8) 
 

 The Chair explained that initial research had suggested that shops selling legal highs 
were not a problem in the Borough, and that those using legal highs tended to buy 
them online. This meant that there was limited scope for a review. Members agreed 
with these sentiments, and decided not to progress the proposal.  
 
Councillors suggested the following topics for a review: 

- 'Beds in Sheds' and their impact on Council Services 
Page 2



  

- Fly Tipping 
- Street Cleaning 
- Street Furniture, Street Scene, and Utility Boxes 

 

  
The meeting, which commenced at 5.30 pm, closed at 6.25 pm. 
 

  
These are the minutes of the above meeting.  For more information on any of the 
resolutions please contact Ainsley Gilbert on 01895 250692.  Circulation of these 
minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public. 
 

 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

Minutes 

 

 

RESIDENTS' AND ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 
POLICY OVERVIEW COMMITTEE 
 
14 May 2015 
 
Meeting held at Council Chamber - Civic Centre, 
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW 
 
 

 Committee Members Present:  
Councillors Michael White, Teji Barnes, Judy Kelly, Mohinder Birah, Peter Davis, 
Brian Stead and Kuldeep Lakhmana (Labour Lead)  
 
Apologies were received from Cllr Pat Jackson and Jas Dhot  
 

1. ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN  (Agenda Item 1) 
 

 RESOLVED: That Councillor Michael White be elected Chairman of the 
Residents' and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee for the 
2015/2016 municipal year. 
 

2. ELECTION OF VICE-CHAIRMAN  (Agenda Item 2) 
 

 RESOLVED: That Councillor Teji Barnes be elected Vice-Chairman of the 
Residents' and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee for the 
2015/2016 municipal year. 
 

  
The meeting, which commenced at 8.42 pm, closed at 8.47 pm. 
 

  
These are the minutes of the above meeting.  For more information on any of the 
resolutions please contact Ainsley Gilbert on 01895 250692.  Circulation of these 
minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public. 
 

 

Public Document Pack

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



 

PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 
Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 25 June 2015 

TRADING STANDARDS - UPDATE REPORT  

Contact officer: Susan Pollitt 
                      Telephone: 01895 277425 

Email: tradingstandards@hillingdon.gov.uk  
REASON FOR ITEM 

 
The Chairman requested that an update report on the work of Trading Standards be 
brought to the committee, as he was aware that the team had been praised at a national 
level, and that RESPOC had not considered a report on trading standards in a very long 
time. 
 
INFORMATION 
 
1. The Hillingdon Trading Standards Team 
 
The Trading Standards team is one of 5 teams making up the Public Protection Service, 
the others being the Food, Health & Safety team, the Licensing Services team, the 
Environmental Protection Unit and the Imported Food team who are based at the Airport. 
 
The Trading Standards team consists of the Team Manager, 2 Senior Trading Standards 
Officers, 2 Investigating Officers, and an Assistant Officer (one of the Investigating 
Officers posts has been vacant for 14 months but recruitment is currently underway). 
 
2. What do Trading Standards do? 
 
Trading Standards are responsible for the enforcement of a wide range of legislation 
covering fair trading, product safety, intellectual property crime (counterfeiting), weights 
and measures, and sales of age-restricted products. 
 
The remit includes consumer fraud, doorstep crime, scams, the regulation of estate 
agents and letting agents, and trader advice. 
 
With such a wide range of work that the team could get involved with, it has become 
necessary to become intelligence led and to set priorities.  
 
Our priorities for 2015-16: 
 

Ø  Doorstep Crime (see below): Support older, disabled and vulnerable residents by 
prioritising action against rogue traders, raising awareness, taking enforcement 
action and offering interventionist help where appropriate. 

 
Ø  Product Safety: Ensure the safety of consumer goods available within the London 

Borough of Hillingdon. 
 

Ø  Tobacco: contribute to Hillingdon's Tobacco control plan. 
 

Ø  Fair Trading and Counterfeiting: Enforcement of a safe and fair trading 
environment in order to protect legitimate business, protect consumers from 
shoddy/unsafe goods and disrupt criminal activity. 

 

Agenda Item 5

Page 7



 

PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 
Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 25 June 2015 

Ø  Business Advice: Provide business advice to local businesses and raise profile 
of the Trading Standards team's activities. 

 
By constantly reviewing the information available to the team, resources are allocated to 
tackle problem areas or problem traders where there is the greatest detriment to 
consumers and where the most impact can be achieved. Action taken may be project 
work tackling an area of trade or trading practice, investigation of a specific complaint, 
working with a trader who generates high numbers of civil complaints, or promoting 
advice to specific groups of residents. 
 
3. Consumer complaints from residents. 
 
Free, impartial and confidential consumer advice is provided by the Citizens Advice 
Consumer Service (CACS) and all residents who contact Hillingdon Trading standards 
are initially directed to CACS. 
 
CACS records all case details on a central database which can be accessed by all 
Trading Standards in the UK. Records are also referred to the relevant Trading 
Standards Service for evaluation as to whether or not action could or should be taken. 
 
Thus, individual complaints do not necessarily lead to immediate action, as sometimes 
more than one complaint is needed to trigger action. However all the information is 
valuable as it can be analysed to determine trends and to identify most complained about 
traders and emerging areas of consumer detriment. 
 
In order to assess whether an individual complaint should be actioned, we have 
developed a scoring matrix which takes into account our priorities, consumer detriment 
and reliability of the information, any known previous intelligence, and currently available 
resources. 
 
4. The National Picture 
 
The National Trading Standards Board was set up as part of the new Consumer 
landscape in 2012 to provide leadership, influence, support and resources to help combat 
consumer and business detriment locally, regionally and nationally. 
 
The National Trading Standards Board administers grants received from central 
government to fund national and regional initiatives such as Scambusters, the Illegal 
Money Lending Teams in England and Wales, the Safety at Ports Project, and the 
National E-Crime Centre. It also distributes funding to regional groups to facilitate co-
ordination and the use of intelligence. 
 
5. Safety at Ports Project 
 
The objective of the Safety at Ports Project is to enforce consumer protection regulation 
at the source of the problem. The interception of dangerous goods at the point of entry 
aims to prevent and reduce harm caused to people, business, and the economy by 
stopping unsafe and non-compliant products from reaching the market.  

 

Page 8



 

PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 
Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 25 June 2015 

Heathrow Airport is considered to be a high risk point of entry and in 2013, Hillingdon and 
Hounslow were invited to join the project. 

Funding was made available and shared between the 2 Boroughs; 

2013/14:   £33,000   -   2014/15: £25,000      -  2015/16: £25,000 

An independent report has estimated that for every £1 spent on enforcement at the 
airport, £44 is saved by inland authorities. 

In 2014/15, Hillingdon officers inspected 66 consignments. 78,500 non-compliant items 
were detained; of these 22,500 items were unsafe and posed a real risk to consumers. 

 
Examples of unsafe items found: LED bulbs, mobile phone chargers, sunglasses, toys, 
cosmetics, including skin lightening creams containing mercury or hydroquinone and 
electrical products such as screen splitters etc. 

On the 21st April 2015, Lord Toby Harris, Chair of National Trading Standards, visited the 
Civic Centre to recognise the good work carried out by Officers.  His visit gave the  
Trading Standards Team the opportunity to demonstrate the skills needed to carry out 
their work and the range of unsafe goods they have to inspect 

 

 

Page 9



 

PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 
Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 25 June 2015 

6. Other 2014-15 achievements   
 

Ø  Doorstep Crime : 14 reports of doorstep crime were received during the year.  
For example: a trader demanded £40k for work that was worth considerably less - 
perhaps £1.k. The alertness of a bank employee prevented the victim from parting 
with any money, and following intervention by Trading Standards and the Police, 
the trader agreed not to pursue the resident for any money at all.  
 

Ø  Age-restricted sales:  33 alcohol test purchases were carried out in partnership 
with the Police. 

 
Ø  Product Safety: In addition to work carried out at the airport, Hillingdon took part 

in a London wide project targeting skin lightening products on sale in retailers in 
the Borough. In June 2014, a large seizure of tooth whitening product was made 
from a residential premises in Sipson. The product was being sold on the internet 
directly to consumers, but contained high levels of hydrogen peroxide. Legal 
forfeiture of the goods worth £0.5 million was obtained as the person responsible 
had left the country. 
 

 

 
Above: Some of the tooth whitening products awaiting destruction. 

Page 10



 

PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 
Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 25 June 2015 

 
Ø  Illegal tobacco and alcohol: A large seizure of counterfeit cigarettes and tobacco 

was made from a market trader's home in Hayes - enquiries are ongoing. Visits to 
local retailers with HMRC, the Police and Trademark Holders have resulted in 
seizures of counterfeit and/or non-duty paid alcohol. 

 
Ø  Most complained about traders: Officers have worked with 5 local businesses 

identified as "most complained about" in order to reduce complaint levels. 
 

Ø  Prosecutions: A number of prosecutions were concluded in 2014, including a 
counterfeiting case now subject to Proceeds of Crime action, and the supply of an 
unroadworthy vehicle. A prosecution involving the possession of a large quantity of 
counterfeit  DVDs is ongoing. 

 
Above: A shisha pipe with partially compliant tobacco labelling. 

 

Page 11



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS 

 
Residents' & Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 25 June 2015 

'BEDS IN SHEDS' - ENFORCEMENT AND IMPACT 
 

Contact Officers: Ainsley Gilbert & James Rodger 
Telephone: 01895 250 692 

Email: agilbert@hillingdon.gov.uk 
 
 
REASON FOR ITEM 
 
To consider a potential review into 'Beds in Sheds' that was proposed as a topic at the last 
meeting of the Committee. 
 
Officers will provide Members with a brief presentation on the Council's current work on 
'Beds in Sheds'.  
 
 
OPTIONS AVAILABLE TO THE COMMITTEE 
 

i. To consider whether to take forward a review into 'Beds in Sheds'.  

ii. To request clarification and further information from officers. 

 
INFORMATION 
 

1. At its meeting of 29 April 2015, the Committee identified 'Beds in Sheds' as a 
potential topic for their first major review of the year. Members identified the core 
concerns to be: 

a. enforcement action; and, 
b. joint working across the Council and the impact on Council services.  

 
2. Following the meeting, officers in Residents Services were asked to comment on 

the topic and provide relevant information. They pointed out that RESPOC had 
completed a review into Beds in Sheds five years ago, and that a progress report 
had been provided to Cabinet in 2013 which showed that substantial progress had 
been made against RESPOC's recommendations. Officers felt therefore that a 
major review into the topic might have limited scope for making meaningful 
recommendations.  
  

3. This report has been produced to provide the Committee with updated information 
on the Council's enforcement approach, to help it decide whether or not to take the 
review forward. 

 
4. The progress report to Cabinet in 2013 in particular focussed on the approach taken 

to combat 'Beds in Sheds', in particular a 'hard hitting fast track approach' that 
involves interdepartmental working. Although not specifically mentioned in the 
Cabinet Report an interdepartmental working group was set up in 2013 chaired 
jointly by Jales Tippell and James Rodger. That working group still meets every 
fortnight and includes two planning enforcement officers who only deal with 'Beds in 

Agenda Item 6

Page 13



 

 
PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS 

 
Residents' & Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 25 June 2015 

Sheds' cases, a dedicated in-house lawyer, a private sector housing officer 
dedicated to rogue landlord cases, an accredited financial investigator from the 
Councils Corporate Fraud team and an officer from the Corporate Communications 
Team.  
 

5. There have been, and continue to be, regular press releases publicising the 
successful work undertaken by those officers involved in the interdepartmental 
working group. The numerous successful prosecutions undertaken since 2013 
include a number of complex cases involving rogue landlords with large property 
portfolios where extensive fines have been applied by the Courts. Proceeds of 
Crime legislation is increasingly used in cases which meet the tests necessary for 
such legislation to be applied. A strong working relationship has also been 
developed with the Border Agency with successful raids undertaken. It should be 
emphasised that raids occur whenever the Border Agency have staff resources 
available to deploy and intelligence supports raids occurring. Appendix 1 includes 
extracts from press releases issued during the second half of 2104.  

 
6. It is completely understood by officers that the presence of large numbers of 

outbuildings with the appearance of 'beds in sheds' in certain parts of the south of 
the Borough might give the perception that the Council is not successful in 
combating 'beds in sheds'. It needs to be emphasised that large numbers of 
outbuildings have been erected under permitted development rights. This means 
the structures (even when they have services and the external appearance of a 
separate residential unit) cannot be subject to enforcement action. 

 
The council in many cases can only take enforcement action against the residential  
use and not the structure. In some cases successful action can be taken against the 
unauthorised use of an outbuilding for residential use, the building is then used  
lawfully, ownership changes and the out building then reverts back to an  
unauthorised residential use. 

 
7. The above information and attached reports do not, in officers opinion, provide 

justification for a further review of the Council’s approach to 'Beds in Sheds', 
especially as the Council's ability to act is often restricted by national legislation. 

 
 
PAPERS WITH THE REPORT 
 
Appendix 1 - Extracts From Beds in Sheds Press Releases Issued Between June and 
December 2014 
 
Appendix 2 - RESPOC 'Beds in Sheds' Review Final Report 
 
Appendix 3 - 'Beds in Sheds' in Hillingdon Progress Report 
 
 

Page 14



APPENDIX 1 - EXTRACTS FROM BEDS IN SHEDS PRESS RELEASES ISSUED 
BETWEEN JUNE AND DECEMBER 2014  
 

News release: 15 December 2014 - West Drayton Road, Hayes 
‘The District Judge fined the landlord £18,000 and ordered her to pay costs of 
£2,505’ 
 
News release: 22 October 2014 - Blyth Road, Hayes  
‘A landlord has heeded Hillingdon Council's advice and demolished her illegal 
outbuilding just days before the council's Beds in Sheds team were set to go and 
tear it down. The landlord had already been prosecuted for failure to comply with an 
enforcement notice in relation to the outbuilding in December 2013 and had been 
fined £5,000 and ordered to pay £1,500 costs.’ 
 
News release: 14 October 2014 - West Drayton Road, Hayes 
‘The landlord was fined £14,666, ordered to pay the council's legal costs of £1,655 
and a victim surcharge of £120.’ 
 
News release: 29 August 2014 - Roseville Road, Hayes 
‘The magistrates fined the owners a joint total of £12,000, and they were ordered to 
pay £2,472 for the council's legal costs.’ 
 
News release: 26 August 2014 - West Drayton Road, Hayes 
‘The council's planning enforcement officers took action to demolish the outbuilding 
and will recover the costs incurred.’ 
 
News release: 18 July 2014 - Orchard Road, Hayes 
‘The owner demolished the illegal outbuilding after losing a planning appeal and 
judicial review.’ 
 
News release: 27 June 2014 - Pole Hill Road, Hayes 
‘The council has taken direct action to demolish the outbuilding itself. It will seek to 
recoup all costs incurred from the owner. The council has however previously taken 
action to demolish an unlawful extension.’ 
 
News release: 13 June 2014- Sipson Road, Sipson 
‘At a sentencing and confiscation hearing the landlord was fined £7,500 for two 
offences of breaching planning enforcement notices - a total of £15,000 to be paid 
within 6 months, or to serve 12 months imprisonment in default. Under the Proceeds 
of Crime Act the judge ordered that the landlord must pay back £170,000 in full 
within 6 months, or serve 30 months imprisonment in default. This is to be divided 
between the council, HM Treasury and the Courts and Tribunals Service. The 
landlord was furthered ordered to pay the council's legal costs in the sum of £17,676 
within 6 months.’ 

Page 15



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



�
�
�

������������	
��	�������
���
�	��������	������	
��������	��

�����	

�
����������

�

��	

�
��

����
�

������
��������
�	
����
��
����
�	��
������������
����
����
���
��	����	��

���

��������	
���
	

��
������	��	���	���������	
�
� ��� !"##�$��"!%&'#��&$(%&)���%&"$)& ��
� ��� !"##�$��&*�+"##)�,,��' -'".%��/"!'��%&"$)& ��
� ��� !"##�$��*  '�	##' �
� ��� !"##�$��&�#���,,"0& ,�
� ��� !"##�$�1& ',��� !& �

� � � � ��� !"##�$�1�2*��'##*�
�

	
	
	

�	
	
	

���

Page 17



�#&  " .�
 3�$!')' ,����� 4,$�!,"� �& 2��4'��3��',&!%'2��
����,���"#2" .4��%�)'4�" �-&!(�.&$2' 4��

	

���� ,' ,4�
�
�

�%&"$)& 54���$'6�$2	 	 	 	 	 	 	 � 	 �	 �

�
�
��))&$*��3��'!�))' 2&,"� 4� � � � � � � �	

�
�

� ,$�2�!,"� �
� � !"#��$%&	 %&	��'��� %!�	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	 ���� �	��	���	��(�	��	���	'���)��*	 	 	 	 	 	 	 +	
	 �� �	 ��	���	!$���%�	'��!�����	 %&	��!����%&�&	 !���%�	 , �) �)�*	 +	
	 	 	 	 	 �
	 	

�� ��%�	���	���	��,��-	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 .	
��%%�!���%�	-���	�����	-��"	 	 	 	 	 	 	 .	
/�0	���$��	 %&	�����	��	������%!�	 	 	 	 	 	 1	

����&�)�#0		 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 2	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

	��" 2" .4�
�3	 �����	 ��	-�	%�-*	 	 	 	 	 	 	 4	
	
�3	 ���	���$��	� !�&	 	 	 	 	 	 	 4	
	
53	 �����% )�� ���%	��	���	�) %%�%#	���!���	 	 	 	 �6	
	
+3	 �$���%�	���������% )	
&,�!�	 	 	 	 	 	 �6	
	
.3	 �� �	%��&�	��	��	&�%�*	 	 	 	 	 	 ��	
	
13	 ������)�	!� %#��	��	���	) -	 	 	 	 	 	 ��	

	
�'!�))' 2&,"� 4�

23	 ���	���%���	������%	 	 	 	 	 	 	 ��	
	
43	 ���������	��!����%& ���%�	

	
�

�� !#�4"� 4����#�4" .�+�$2� �2� ���������
�

Page 18



�&!(" .���!�)' ,47�
	
	


%%�7	
			

•	 � ��	��$&0	8	� �#�	�$��$�)&�%#	�$�)�	�%	���	�� �	# �&�%	��	5	��&����	&�� !��&	
����9&�� !��&	��$��	�%	���	��'��%	 �� 		9	� #�	�4	

	
	

%%�7	�		

•	 
����%	����	��$%!�)	8	.	��,�����	�66:	8	� #�	��	
	
	

%%�7	�	

•	 ���� �0	�) %%�%#	��#��) ���%	8	� #�	�6	
	

%%�7	�		

•	 ��%� !�	&�� �)�	���	���,�!�;�� ��	�%	��!��'�	��	!��') �%�	;�%,�),���%�	�%	
�$���<$�%�	�%,����# ���%	8	� #�	�.	

	
	�

	
	

	
	
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 19



	
����&�%���	=	�%,���%��%� )	���,�!��	��)�!0	�,��,��-	���������	��,��-	
�) %%�%#	�%���!���%�	8	��%���$!���%	 %&	>��	��	��� !��&	�$�9�$�)&�%#�	

?���$ �0	�6�6	
	

��,��-	� #�	�	

��	���	
5�����
+����
	
	

	
�

���	!�%���$!���%	 %&	$��	��	&�� !��&	�$�)&�%#�	�%	� !"	# �&�%�	��	 	#��-�%#	
'���)��	�� �		��	���	��	-����%	�%	���	!$���%�	�!�%���!	!)�� ��	 %&	��	 %	���$�	
�� �	����&�%��	 !����	���	����$#�	 ��	!�%��%$ ))0	� ���%#	-���	!�$%!�))���3		
	

���	���������@	���������@	��)�	�� �	��	-�$)&	��	����)0	��	$%&��� "�	 	��,��-	
�� �		���"	���!"	��	���	!$���%�	���$ ���%@	���	"�0	���$��	-�	 ��	� !�&	-���	 %&	
�� �	)��"�&	 �	�$�$��	'�)�!���	 %&	 !���%	�� �	��#��	��	$%&��� "�%	�0	���	
��$%!�)	�%	��) ���%	��	���	�) %%�%#	�%���!���%�	��	�$��$�)&�%#�	�%	� !"	
# �&�%�@		
	
��	 �����	�$�	&�)���� ���%�@	-�	��!��,�&	 	%$����	��	!��'����%��,�	��'����	
 %&		���"	�,�&�%!�	����	����!���	��	���	��$%!�)3		
	

�$�	!�%!)$���%�	 ��	'����%��&	 �	���	�%&	��	���	��'���3		�,�� ))@	���	
���������	- �	� ������&	-���	���	'��!�����	 %&	'������ %!�	��	���	�) %%�%#	
��' ����%�3	A�-�,��@	-�	� ,�	'��'���&	��,�� )	��!����%& ���%�	��	
��'��,�	!$���%�	'��!�����3	��	 #���&@	�$�	��!����%& ���%�	-�))	��&$!�	���	
�����! )��	���	���	� "�%#	 !���%	 # �%��	���	!�%���$!���%	 %&	$��	��	
$% $�������&	&�� !��&	�$�9�$�)&�%#�	������0	��&$!�%#	�%���!���%�	!����3		
	

���	�����	��	���	��,��-	&�&	%��	�%!)$&�	 %	�%,����# ���%	�%��	���	�) %%�%#	
���,�!�@	�$�	��$#��	��	 �����	���	���������	��	������	$%&���� %&	���	
'��!�����	 %&	�����! )��	%�!��� �0	�%	��&��	��	� "�	����!��,�	�%���!���%�	
 !���%3B-���	��# �&�	��	���	!�%���$!���%	 %&	$��	��	&�� !��&	�$�9�$�)&�%#�C	3	
	

�$�	��!����%& ���%�	!�,��	�����	� �%	 �� �D		
	

•	 ���-��"�%#	 %&	�%���� ���%	�� ��%#	��	����	'� !��!�	�

•	 ��-	��!�%�)�#0	 %&	��'��,�&	����!��%!0�

•	 ��#��) ��,�	!� %#��	�� �	��#��	��	!�%��&���&�
�

�%'�$'!�))' 2&,"� 4�&$'� �,�,%'�$'4�#,��3�&�!�)8$'%' 4"0'�$'0"'69�

�
�
���������	
���	���	��

Page 20



	
����&�%���	=	�%,���%��%� )	���,�!��	��)�!0	�,��,��-	���������	��,��-	
�) %%�%#	�%���!���%�	8	��%���$!���%	 %&	>��	��	��� !��&	�$�9�$�)&�%#�	

?���$ �0	�6�6	
	

��,��-	� #�	�	


���))&$*��3��'!�))' 2&,"� 4�

����	��,��-	�7 ��%��	���	!�%���$!���%	 %&	$��	��	$% $�������&	&�� !��&	�$�9
�$�)&�%#�	B�����	�%	� !"	# �&�%�C	�%	���	����$#�	 %&	���	�%���!���%�	��)�	
���	��$%!�)	') 0�	�%	� !")�%#	����3		?�))�-�%#	���	�,�&�%!�	��!��,�&@	-�	� "�	
���	��))�-�%#	��!����%& ���%�3	

�

�9� �%&,�,%'��#&  " .�
 3�$!')' ,��'&)�!� ," �'�",4�" ,'$�
2'8&$,)' ,&#�3�$�)�" 0�#0" .��$"0&,'��'!,�$����4" .:���� !"#�
�&;:����4" .��' '3",4�& 2���"#2" .��� ,$�#�2'8&$,)' ,4�& 2�
)'',4�� �&�$'.�#&$�-&4"4�,��';!%& .'�0"'64:�" ,'##".' !'�& 2�,��
6�$(�)�$'�!#�4'#*�" �2'&#" .�6",%�� &�,%�$"4'2���,-�"#2" .4�
!�$8�$&,'#*9���%&,��33"!'$4�!� ," �'�,���82&,'�,%'�6�$(" .�
8$�,�!�#9�

�

�9� �%&,�,%'��#&  " .�
 3�$!')' ,��'&)�!� ," �'4�,��6�$(�6",%�
0&$"��4���,4"2'�-�2"'4:�4�!%�&4�,%'��"4,$"!,�/&#�'$:�,%'���$2'$�
	.' !*:��"$'��'$0"!'�& 2���!&#���#"!'�,��4%&$'�" ,'##".' !'�6%'$'�
&88$�8$"&,'9�

�

<9� �%&,�,%'��#&  " .�
 3�$!')' ,��'&)�!� ," �'4�,��4''(�!%& .'4�
,��,%'�6�$(" .�8$�,�!�#�-',6'' ��#&  " .�
 3�$!')' ,�& 2�
�#&  " .��33"!'$4�2'&#" .�6",%�$',$�48'!,"0'�8#&  " .�
&88#"!&,"� 4:�" �8&$,"!�#&$�,��)&('�!%& .'4�,��,%'��!'##&�
�&,&-&4'�

�
��,��"2' ,"3*�' 3�$!')' ,�!� !'$ 4�,��8#&  " .��33"!'$4�

& 2�" 0'4,".&,'�&�!�$8�$&,'�=�" ,����4*4,')9�
�

>9� +%'$'�&88$�8$"&,':�"3�$',$�48'!,"0'�8#&  " .�&88#"!&,"� 4�3�$�
$',' ,"� ��3���,-�"#2" .4��$�4'8&$&,'�$'4"2' ,"&#�26'##" .4�&$'�
4�-)",,'2�,��,%'��#&  " .���))",,''�6",%�$'!�))' 2&,"� 4�,��
$'3�4'�8#&  " .�8'$)"44"� :��33"!'$4�4%��#2�-'�$'?�"$'2�,��6$",'�
' 3�$!')' ,�$'8�$,4�� 2'$��&$,����3�,%'�&.' 2&�� �,%'�4&)'�
�#&  " .���))",,''�6",%�$'!�))' 2&,"� 4�3�$�,%'�,&(" .��3�
' 3�$!')' ,�&!,"� 9�

	

@9� �%'�")8$�0')' ,4�!�$$' ,#*�-'" .�� 2'$,&(' �� 2'$�,%'��!'##&�

 3�$!')' ,�2&,&-&4'�4*4,')�&$'�!� ," �'2�,��' &-#'�
' 3�$!')' ,��33"!'$4�,��6�$(�)�$'�'33'!,"0'#*9�

�

A9� �%&,��33"!'$4�"2' ,"3*��,%'$���!&#�	�,%�$","'4�" �
 .#& 2�& 2�
+&#'4�6",%�4")"#&$�8$�-#')4��!� 4,$�!,"� ��3�-�"#2" .4�" �-&!(�
.&$2' 4��6",%�&�0"'6�,��4''(" .�,%'"$�4�88�$,�" �'4,&-#"4%" .�&�
=�" ,�!&)8&". �,��#�--*�3�$�!%& .'4�,��,%'�#&6�& 2�$'#'0& ,�
$'.�#&,"� 4�& 2�!$")" &#"4&,"� 9��� �&22","� �,��4''(�4�88�$,�3�$�
4�!%�#�--*" .�3$�)��� 2� ���� !"#4:�,%'���!&#���0'$ )' ,�
	44�!"&,"� �& 2��,%'$�.$��849�

																																								 				
�
���
������������������������������������������������������ ���!����"�#���!�����

Page 21



	
����&�%���	=	�%,���%��%� )	���,�!��	��)�!0	�,��,��-	���������	��,��-	
�) %%�%#	�%���!���%�	8	��%���$!���%	 %&	>��	��	��� !��&	�$�9�$�)&�%#�	

?���$ �0	�6�6	
	

��,��-	� #�	5	

�'!�))' 2'2��%& .'4�
�

"�� 	 �&)' 2)' ,�$'?�"$" .��6 '$4�,��&88#*�3�$�8#&  " .�
8'$)"44"� �3�$���,-�"#2" .4�6",%�&�3#��$�&$'&�.$'&,'$�
,%& ��@�4?9�)',$'49��)'&4�$'2�';,'$ &##*�9�

� ""�� �%& .'4�,���#&44�/��B�)&##��',&!%'2���"#2" .45��3��&$,����
B�� ,$�#��3���"#2" .�+�$(5��3�,%'��,&,�,�$*�� 4,$�)' ,�
�����
�9��@<��B�%'���"#2" .��'.�#&,"� 4�����5�,��$')�0'�
,%'��8,"� �3�$�� !� ,$�##'2�2',&!%'2�-�"#2" .4�6",%�&�
3#��$�&$'&�" �';!'44��3��@��4?9�)',$'49	

�
C9� �%&,�!� 4"2'$&,"� �-'�."0' �,��,%'�")8�4","� ��3�	$,"!#'�>�

�"$'!,"� 4�� �!'$,&" �&$'&4�" �,%'���$��.%:�" �8&$,"!�#&$�,%�4'�
6&$24�6%'$'�,%'�8$�-#')��3���,-�"#2" .4�"4�)�4,�8$'0&#' ,:�& 2�
,��4�-)",�&�3�$)&#�&88#"!&,"� �,��,%'��'8&$,)' ,��3���))� ","'4�
& 2���!&#���0'$ )' ,�3�$�!� 3"$)&,"� ��3�	$,"!#'�>�4,&,�4�" �,%'4'�
8&$,"!�#&$�6&$249�

�
�
	
�
	

Page 22



����&�%���	=	�%,���%��%� )	���,�!��	��)�!0	�,��,��-	���������	��,��-	
�) %%�%#	�%���!���%�	8	��%���$!���%	 %&	>��	��	��� !��&	�$�9�$�)&�%#�	

?���$ �0	�6�6	
	

� #�	+	
	

	

���� ,$�2�!,"� �

	

�&!(.$�� 2�& 2��)8�$,& !'�
�
�0'$0"'67��%'�!�$$' ,�'!� �)"!�!#")&,'�& 2�3&!,�$4�
!� ,$"-�," .�,��,%'�" !$'&4'�" �,%'� �)-'$4��3�%�)'4�" �-&!(�
.&$2' 4�

���	E�,��%��%�@	 �%	 ���	#$���	 ��	 ���	�) %%�%#	 �%�'�!��� ��@	 � �	 ��!�#%���&	
���	 ��' !�	��	 ���	!$���%�	�!�%���!	&�-%9�$�%	 �%	�����	��	 	)�"�)0	 �%!�� ��	�%	
���	 %$����	 ��	 ��� !���	 ��	 ') %%�%#	 !�%���)3	 �7'����%!�	 # �%�&	 &$��%#	
'��,��$�	�$!�	'����&�	�%&�! ���	 %	�%!�� ��	�%	���	��#��%	��	�.F3	� �)���	����	
0� �@	 �%	 �$����� %!�	��	! %, ���%#	�'�%��%	��	��! )	�) %%�%#	
$���������@	 ���	
�) %%�%#	�%�'�!��� ��	!�%�����&	���	�%��%���%	��	��!�$��;�� �%	 &&����% )	�� ��	�%	
��&��	 ��	 '��!���	 ���	 �7'�!��&	 ����	 �%	 ���	 %$����	 ��	 �%���!���%�	 ��) ��&	

''� )�3	


	�$�����	�� �����!	#�,�%#	����	��	!�%!��%	��	�� �	��	 	&�!�� ��	% ���% ))0	�%	���	
�$�������%	 ��	 ') %%�%#	  '')�! ���%�3	 	 �) %%�%#	 ���� )	 ��!�%�)0	 ��'����&	  	
&�!)�%�	��	����	56F	�%	���	%$����	��	') %%�%#	 '')�! ���%�	���%#	�$������&3		

)���$#�	����	!�$)&	��	�%	����	' ��	&$�	��	���	&�-%�$�%	�%	���	�!�%��03		

�
�%'�8�,' ,"&#�4"D'��3�,%'�8$�-#')��
	
���$!�$���	�%	�� �	# �&�%�	
	
���	���!���%	��	���$!�$���	�%	# �&�%�	-����$�	�) %%�%#	��	�$�)&�%#	��%���)	
��#$) ���%	��	 	' ���!$) �)0	!� ))�%#�%#	���$�3	����	��	 	��%&�%	-�&�	� ����	 %&	
���)�!��	&�� %&	���	��%��&	 !!����& ���%	 %&	# '�	�%	!$���%�	�) %%�%#	
)�#��) ���%3	� ��&	�%	�����, ���%�	&$��%#	���	A�$���	�%	
$)��')�	�!!$' ���%	
BA
�C	�$�,�0@	 %&	!�$%��	�%	 	%$����	��	�������	�%	A 0��@	����!���	����� ��	
�����	 ��	���-��%	�666	 %&	5666	�$!�	���$!�$���@	%$�����	��	-��!�	 ��	
'��, ��)0	��%��&@	������	��%#)0	��	�%	�$)��')�9	�!!$' ���%3		�����	���$!�$���	&�	
%��	��%&	��	���-	$'	�%	A
�	!�$%��	��	!�%�$���	 %&@	-����	�!!$'��&@	 ��	
)�"�)0	��	��	�%	! ��	� ���3			
	

�%'�!�$$' ,�8$�!'44�& 2�$')'2"&#�&!,"� 4�&0&"#&-#'��
�
�$���%�	�) %%�%#	�%���!���%�	&���	%��	�% �)�	���	!�%!�%�� ���%	��	�������	
$'�%	�%&�,�&$ )	 �� B�C	��	!�%!��%@	�%�	��	-��!�	��	���	$% $�������&	���!���%	
 %&	$��	��	�$��$�)&�%#�	-����%	�7����%#	����&�%�� )	'��'������	B&-�))�%#	
��$���C3	
	

Page 23



����&�%���	=	�%,���%��%� )	���,�!��	��)�!0	�,��,��-	���������	��,��-	
�) %%�%#	�%���!���%�	8	��%���$!���%	 %&	>��	��	��� !��&	�$�9�$�)&�%#�	

?���$ �0	�6�6	
	

� #�	.	
	

	

���� ��)0@	���	��$%!�)��	�) %%�%#	�%���!���%�	��!���%	��)���	$'�%	%� ��0	
����&�%��;	%��#���$��	��	 &,���	����	��	$% $�������&	�$��$�)&�%#�3	E�%�� ))0	
%��#���$��	-�))	 &,���	���	�%���!���%�	�� �	����$#�	�� �)�@	���	�%���%��	��	
&���!�	'��%�	! ))�	����$#�	��	���	��$%!�)��	��%� !�	��%���3		
	
���	�%���!���%�	�� �	 )��	-��"	�%	!�9�'�� ���%	-���	���	���, ��	��!���	
A�$��%#	�� �	-��	��'���	'���%�� )	$% $�������&	�$��$�)&�%#�3	���	
�%���!���%�	�� �	 )��	� �	����%#	)�%"�	-���	��$%!�)	� 7	��))�!���%�	-��	
 &,���	��	'��'���0	�-%���	� ,�%#	 '')��&	��	��� �%	��' � ��	��$%!�)	� 7	
� ��%#	�%	�$��$�)&�%#�3	���	������!�	� )$ ���%�	����!�	�%�����	���	��$%!�)	
-����	�����	����!���	� ,�	���%	'���%�� )	��� !���	��	') %%�%#	!�%���)	�%	����3	
	
���	�%���!���%�	�� �	)� ���	-���	���	)�! )	��)�!�	-��	!�%� !�	���	��$%!�)	
-����	���0	�$�'�!�	'����%B�C	��	��	)�,�%#	�%	�$��$�)&�%#�3	�)�!��&	
������@	
,� 	
�������	�%<$�����@	!�%� !�	���	�%���!���%�	�� �	�%	!��!$��� %!��	
-����	)�! )	!�%����$�%��	!��') �%	��	����	&���!�	��	-����	
������	� ,�	
�&�%�����&	�$��$�)&�%#�	&$��%#	�����	- �&	- )"�3				
	
���	-��")� &	��	���	�%���!���%�	�� �	� �	����%	��#%���! %�)0	�%	��!�%�	
��%���3	����!���	!�%����$��	���	�%!�� ��	��	����	 	���#���%�&	 - ��%���	�%	
���	' ��	��	���	'$�)�!	��	���	�%���!���%�	�$%!���%	-����%	���	����$#�	 %&	 %	
�,�� ))	���%&	��- �&	%�%9!��')� %�	��� ,��$�	���$)��%#	����	���	G&�-%9�$�%G	�%	
���	% ���% )	�!�%��03	����	���$ ���%	 !!��&�%#	��	 	%$����	��	��)� �)�	��$�!��	
��	)�"�)0	��	!�%��%$�	���	���	������� �)�	�$�$��3		
	
�%	 &&����%	��	���	 ��,�@	��#�����	-���	���	����!��	��	����	)�#��) ��,�	
!�%��� �%��	��'���&	$'�%	�) %%�%#	
$���������	 %&	���	!��')�7��0	��	!��� �%	
��	���	! ���@	!�%!��%	� �	���%	�7'�����&	�,��	���	 ��)��0	��	)�! )	 $���������	
��	'��,�&�	 %	 &�<$ ��	 %&	���$��	���'�%��3	

�
$��'&4� 4�3�$�,%'�$'0"'6�
	
��	!�%��&��	-������	�����	 ��	 %0	��'��,���%��	�� �	! %	��	� &�	��	���	
'��!�����	!$���%�)0	$��&	��	�%���!���%�	!�%���$!���%	 %&	���	$��	��	
&�� !��&	�$�9�$�)&�%#�3	
	

��  '!,'2�6�$(��$'!' ,#*�!�)8#','2:�8#&  '2��$�� .�" .��
	
?�))�-�%#	 	��,��-	��	���	�%���!���%�	�$%!���%	$%&��� "�%	�%	�66.@	���	%��&	
���	 %	�%!�� ��	�%	����$�!��	- �	 !"%�-)�&#�&	�0	
������	 %&	����!���	
 )�"�3	
�	 	���$)�@	���	���� ���%	��	���	�� �	- �	�%� %!�&	����	�%	�����	��	
� % #���%�	 %&	%$����	��	! ��	B�%���!���%�C	����!���3		
	
�%	� �)0	�664	
������	 #���&	��	 	�$�����	�%!�� ��	�%	���	%$����	��	
'��� %�%�)0	��')�0�&	����!���3	
	

Page 24



����&�%���	=	�%,���%��%� )	���,�!��	��)�!0	�,��,��-	���������	��,��-	
�) %%�%#	�%���!���%�	8	��%���$!���%	 %&	>��	��	��� !��&	�$�9�$�)&�%#�	

?���$ �0	�6�6	
	

� #�	1	
	

	

��%!�	�661	-��"�%#	'��!�&$���	� ,�	'��#�����,�)0	���%	�, )$ ��&	 # �%��	
��!�#%���&	����	�� !��!�3	
�	 	!�%��<$�%!�@	 	%$����	��	�%��� ��,��	� ,�	
���%	�%���&$!�&	����	�%	�����	��	�%���% )	'��!�&$���	 %&	� ��%�����'	-��"�%#3	
���	��'��,�&	����!��,�%���	��	���	�%���!���%�	�$%!���%	! %	��	�� �$��&	
 # �%��	 	%$����	��	�%&�! ����@	% ��)0D		
	

•	 
��)��0	��	���	�� �	��	�%,����# ��;'��!���	 	� �"�&	�%!�� ��	�%	���	
%$����	��	!��') �%��	

•	 �%!�� ��&	%$����	��	��'����	�$������&	��	�) %%�%#	����������@	

•	 ���	%$����	��	�%���!���%�	����!��	���,�&	

•	 ���	%$����	��	�%���!���%�	����!��	!��')��&	-���	

•	 �$����	��	�$!!����$)	��$��	'����!$���%�	9	���$)��%#	�%	���	��'������%	��	
�$��� %�� )	��%��	 %&	 - �&�%#	��	!����@		

•	 ���	��#%���! %�	%$����	��	! ���	����),�&	����$#�	%�#��� ���%	9	
���$)��%#	�%	 	��% %!� )	� ,�%#	��	���	��$%!�)@	 %&	 	)���	!��� ��,�	
 ''�� !�	

	
	")��3�,%'���))",,''54��'0"'6�
	
��	��,��-	���	!�%���$!���%	 %&	$��	��	$% $�������&	&�� !��&	�$�9�$�)&�%#�	
BA����	�%	� !"	E �&�%�C	�%	���	����$#�	 %&	���	�%���!���%�	��)�	���	
��$%!�)	') 0�	� !")�%#	����3	
	
	

%��'*�"44�'4�& 2��'$)4��3��'3'$' !'�
	
�'*��44�'4�&22$'44'2�-*�,%'���))",,''�
	

•	 ��0	&���	��	 ''� �	��	� "�	��	)�%#	��	�&�%���0	��� !���	�%	��) ���%	��	
�����	�%	� !"	# �&�%�*	

	

•	 �� �	'��!�����	 ��	!$���%�)0	�%	') !�*	
	

•	 �� �	��	���	)�,�)		��	!��') �%��;�%<$�����	�%	��) ���%	��	$��	��	�$�)&�%#�	
�%	� !"	# �&�%�	 �	�����*			

	

•	 A�-	! %	-�	��'��,�	���	'$�)�!	'��!�'���%	��	�$�	�%���!���%�	�$%!���%	
 %&	' ��%�����'	-��"�%#*	

	
�� �	)�#��) ��,�	!� %#��	��#��	��	%��&�&	��	��&$!�	���	!�%���$!���%	��	�$!�	
�$�)&�%#�*	
	
	
	
	
	

Page 25



����&�%���	=	�%,���%��%� )	���,�!��	��)�!0	�,��,��-	���������	��,��-	
�) %%�%#	�%���!���%�	8	��%���$!���%	 %&	>��	��	��� !��&	�$�9�$�)&�%#�	

?���$ �0	�6�6	
	

� #�	2	
	

	

�'$)4��3��'3'$' !'��3�,%'��'0"'6	
	
�3	 ��	$%&���� %&	���	��$%!�)��	�� �$���0	&$�0	�%����%�&	�%	') %%�%#	

)�#��) ���%	�%	��) ���%	��	���	�%���!���%�	'��!���	�%	��) ���%	��	
$% $�������&	$��	��	�$��$�)&�%#�	 �	�����3		

	

�3	 ��	�7 ��%�	��-	���	�-%���	��	$% $�������&	'��'������	 ��	�&�%�����&	 %&	
&� )�	-���3		

	 	

53	 ��	��,��-	���	�����! )��	 %&	'��!�����	&� )�%#	-���	$% $�������&	
'��'������	�0	���	!�$%!�)	 %&	�����	��&���	�%,�),�&@	�3#3	�%���!���%�@	
'��, ��	��!���	��$��%#@	!�$%!�)	� 7	 %&	�$�)&�%#	!�%���)3	

	
+3	 ��	�%,����# ��	-������	�7����%#	)�#��) ���%	 �����	���	!�$%!�)	�%	� !")�%#	���	

'���)��	����!��,�)03	
	
.3	 ��	���"	�$�	,��-�	����	 	%$����	��	"�0	-��%�����	 %&	�� "���)&���	
	
13	 ��	� "�	��!����%& ���%�	��	� ��%��@	 �	 ''��'�� ��3		
	
�',%�2�#�.*�

��	&�!�&�&	��	�%,����# ��	����	���$�	 �	 	��%#)�	�����%#	��,��-	��'�!3	
	
����!���	'��,�&�&	���	���������	-���	 	� !"#��$%&	' '��	-��!�	'��,�&�&	
�%���� ���%	�%	���	��))�-�%#	���$��D	
	

•	 �����	 ��	-�	%�-*	

•	 ���	���$��	� !�&	

•	 �����% )�� ���%	��	���	�) %%�%#	���!���	

•	 �$���%�	���������% )	
&,�!�	

•	 �� �	%��&�	��	��	&�%�	 %&	'�����)�	!� %#��	��	���	) -	

•	 �) %%�%#	�%���!���%�	��#��) ���%	B	���	
%%�7	�C	

•	 
	� ��	A�����0	B���	
%%�7	
C	

•	 
����%	��	��$%!�)	B���	
%%�7	�C	
	
>��%#	����	�%���� ���%	��	�%����	���	-��%���	������%@	���	���������	���"	
�,�&�%!�	����	���	��))�-�%#	����!���D	
	

•	 
	�
������
�	9	A� &	��	�) %%�%#	 %&	�%���!���%�	9	��%&�%	����$#�	
��	A�))�%#&�%	

•	 
�������	8	�%���!���%�	
 % #��@	��%&�%	����$#�	��	A�))�%#&�%	

•	 ����
���	�����	8	��'$�0	�%���!���%�	
 % #��@	��%&�%	����$#�	��	
A�))�%#&�%	

	
���	���$��	��#�)�#���&	�%	���	� !"#��$%&	��'���	 ��	&�� �)�&	��)�-D	

Page 26



����&�%���	=	�%,���%��%� )	���,�!��	��)�!0	�,��,��-	���������	��,��-	
�) %%�%#	�%���!���%�	8	��%���$!���%	 %&	>��	��	��� !��&	�$�9�$�)&�%#�	

?���$ �0	�6�6	
	

� #�	4	
	

	

�" 2" .4�
�
�
+�
�
�	�
�+
�
�+E�
	
���	�) %%�%#	�%���!���%�	�� �	!$���%�)0	!��'�����	��	�%�	' ��	����	
�%���!���%�	�� �	
 % #��@	�%�	�$))	����	&�'$�0	�� �	� % #��@	��,�	�$))	����	
�%���!���%�	����!���	 %&	�%�	�$))	����	��!�%�! )	�$''���	����!��	��	���	�� �3		�%	
���	'����&	��	���	�	H %$ �0	�66:	��	56	��,�����	�66:@	���	�� �	� �	
��!��,�&	241	�%���!���%�	! ���@	��	�����	15	��) ��&	��	!��') �%��	��# �&�%#	
�$��$�)&�%#�	-����%	���	����$#�3	
		
����
���	�
��
	
���	�%���!���%�	�� �	&� )�	-���	 	, ����0	��	���$��	����	 ))�#�&	��� !���	
��	') %%�%#	!�%���)@	 )��� ���%�	��	)����&	�$�)&�%#�@		!� %#��	��	$��@	%�%	
!��')� %!�	-���	') %%�%#	!�%&����%�@		�$�)&�%#�;���$!�$���@	&���)����%	�%	
!�%���, ���%	 �� �@		 &,������%#	���$!�$���@	!$���%#;��))�%#	��	'�$%�%#	��	
'����!��&	�����	 %&	��&#���-�@	� �)$��	��	!��')0	-���	���	��<$�����%��	��	
') %%�%#	)�# )	%���!��	�$!�	 �	��!���%	�61	%���!��@	�%���!���%�	%���!��@	
��� !�	��	!�%&����%�	%���!��	 %&	���'	%���!��	 %&	� "�%#	�$�����	'����!$���%	
��	�%I$%!��,�	 !���%	-����	 ''��'�� ��3		
	
���%	�%,����# ��%#	'�����)�	��� !���	��	') %%�%#	!�%���)	-����	�$��$�)&�%#�	
 ��	!�%!��%�&@	���	� �%	���$��	-��!�	�%���!���%�	����!���	� !�	��	'��,�%#	
�� �	���	�$��$�)&�%#	��	���%#	$��&	 �	 	��' � ��	����&�%�� )	$%��3		
	
����%	����!���	��%&	��	&����!$)�	��	# �%	 !!���	�%��	 %	�$��$�)&�%#	��	#����%#	���	
 ''��'�� ��	�%���� ���%	�%	�����	��	% ���	��	�!!$'����@	��%� )	��	��% %!0	
 #�����%��3	>%����$% ��)0	��	��	 	� !�	��	)���	�� �	� %0	��	���	�-%���	 ��	%��	
)�,�%#	 �	���	'��'���0	 %&	 ��	���������	&����!$)�	��	�� !"	&�-%3		
	
�����	���$��	 ��	���	!��')�7��0	��	���	)�#��) ���%	 %&	��'�!� ))0	)�#��) ��,�	
!�%��� �%��	 %&	! ��	) -	-��!�	��<$���	���	��$%!�)	��	'��,�	�� �	���	
�$��$�)&�%#	��	���%#	$��&	 �	 	��' � ��	����&�%�� )	&-�))�%#	 %&	%��	�%!�&�%� )	
��	���	� �%	&-�))�%#	��$��3	
	

�%���!���%�	����!���	&�	� ,�	�� �$���0	��#���	��	�%��0	$%&��	��!���%	�:1	B
C	
��	���	��-%	 %&	��$%��0	�) %%�%#	
!�	�::6	B �	 ��%&�&C3	�����	����!���	 ��	
&�%��&	�%��0	�0	�-%���;�!!$'����@	���� )	�%�'�!���%	)������	 ��	-�����%	
 &,���%#	�-%���	��	 %	 ''��%���%�	��	,��-	���	'��'���03	
	��%��$�	��	�+	
��$��	%���!�	��	��<$���&	$%&��	��!���%	�:1B
C	 %&	��	���0	 ��	&�%��&	�%��0	
'����!$���%	 !���%	! %	��	� "�%	��	 '')0	��	���	��$��	���	 	- �� %�	��	�%���	
'�������3		
	

Page 27



����&�%���	=	�%,���%��%� )	���,�!��	��)�!0	�,��,��-	���������	��,��-	
�) %%�%#	�%���!���%�	8	��%���$!���%	 %&	>��	��	��� !��&	�$�9�$�)&�%#�	

?���$ �0	�6�6	
	

� #�	:	
	

	

�$��%#	����	'����&	!� %#��	� 0	��	� &�	��	���	�$��$�)&�%#@	�%	 %	������	��	
� �"	 %&	!�%!� )	���	� !�	�� �	��	��	���%#	$��&	 �	 	��' � ��	����&�%�� )	$%��3	
���	�%,����# ���0	'��!���	! %	��!���	 	����	!�%�$��%#	'��!���3		
����!���	! %	 )��	���,�	�) %%�%#	��%�� ,�%���%	����!��	��	# �%	�$�����	
�%���� ���%	�%	���	$��	��	���	�$��$�)&�%#@	�%!)$&�%#	 %0	!�'���	��	��% %!���@	
��%� )	 #�����%��	��!3	
# �%	 	��%��$�	��	�4	& 0�	��	#�,�%	��	���	�-%���	��	
��')0	� !"	��	���	��$%!�)��	<$�����%�	 %&	��	��	 	!����% )	����%!�	%��	��	
!��')���;���$�%	���	<$�����%% ���	�%!��'�� ��&	�%	���	%���!�3	����%	�-%���	-�))	
��0	 %&	'��)�%#	����	'��!���	���	�����	�-%	# �%3		
	

Page 28



����&�%���	=	�%,���%��%� )	���,�!��	��)�!0	�,��,��-	���������	��,��-	
�) %%�%#	�%���!���%�	8	��%���$!���%	 %&	>��	��	��� !��&	�$�9�$�)&�%#�	

?���$ �0	�6�6	
	

� #�	�6	
	

	

�����
	���	���
������
���	

�
������
���
	

�%	���'�!�	��	!����% )�� ���%	��	��� !���	��	') %%�%#	!�%���)@	���	E�,��%��%�	
��,��-�&	���	�%���!���%�	'��!�&$���	�%	���	� �%- ��	��'���	�%���)�&	
J�%���!�%#	�) %%�%#	��%���)�K	B?���$ �0	�:4:C	-��%	��	- �	&�!�&�&	%��	��	
� "�	$% $�������&	&�,�)�'��%�	 	!����% )	����%!�3	
	


%0	!� %#�	��	���	)�#��) ���%	-�$)&	� ,�	����	 	� I��	��' !�	$'�%	
��$����)&�	 %&	)� &	��	 %	�%!�� ��	�%	����$�!��	%�!��� �0	��	'�)�!�	���	%�-	
) -�3	�%�,�� �)0	!����% )�� ���%	��	') %%�%#	��� !���	� 0	%��	��	'�)���! ))0	
 !!�'� �)�	 �	��	-�$)&	��	!�%�� �0	��	���	#�,��%��%��	&�����	��	��&$!�	
��#$) ���0	!�%���)�	 %&	��	-�$)&	��<$���	 	��,��-	��	-��"�%#	'� !��!��;	
'��!�&$���3		
	

���')�7��0	��	���	�7����%#	') %%�%#	) -;	#$�& %!�	$%&����%��	���	 ��)��0	��	
#�,��%��%�	��	�% !�	)�#��) ���%	��!�#%���%#	$% $�������&	&�,�)�'��%�	 �	 	
!����% )	����%!�3	�%	 &&����%	��	!�$)&	��	 �#$�&	�� �	��	&�	��	-�$)&	� "�	 - 0	
���	�� %�#�������	��#��	��	!� ))�%#�	') %%�%#	'�)�!���	��	#�,�	����	���	
�''���$%��0	��	%�#��� ��	 	��)$���%3		
	

����
����
	��	�/��
�
	

����!���	 ��	��$%&	�0	���	�%���!���%�	��%!��& �	�%���&$!�&	�0	��%�� )	
E�,��%��%�	-�����0	���	�%���!���%�	���,�!�	��	#�,��%�&	�0	���	'����!�)�	
��	��%�����%!0@	���'�����% )��0@	�'�%%���	 %&	A�)'�$)%���3	����$%�! ���%	
��	 ))	�������	��	���	'$�)�!	��	#�,�%	�%	 %	�'�%@	�� %�' ��%�	 %&	!�$����$�	
� %%��	�0	����!���3	��	��	%��	 ''��'�� ��;	 !!�'� �)�	���	����!���	��	 !�	 �	
') %%�%#	 #�%��	���	 %0	�� %�#�������3	
))	�%���� ���%	#�,�%	��	���	
�� %�#������	��	� ��&	$'�%	���	') %%�%#	������	 %&	� !��	��	���	! ��3	����!���	
 ��	 !��,�)0	&��!�$� #�&	%��	��	� ,�$�	�%�	��&�	 # �%��	���	�����3								
	

+�	��


�������
���

�	
	

��'��,���%��	��	���	���,�!�	
	

�C	
�	 )�� &0	��%���%�&	�%	���	��'���	��	���	���������	�%	���	�4	��,�����	
�66:@	���	') %%�%#	�%���!���%�	�� �	��	)��"�%#	��	���	$'	 %	�%���	
&�' ����%� )	���$�	�%,�),�%#	���, ��	��!���	A�$��%#@	��$%!�)	� 7@	A�$��%#	
��%�����	 %&	�$�)&�%#	��%���)	��	����	$'	�%	 	��#$) �	� ���	��	�7!� %#�	
,��-�@	�%��))�#�%!�	 %&	-��"	����	!)���)0	�%	&� )�%#	-���	$% $�������&	
�$��$�)&�%#�	���'�� ��)03	
	

���	�%���!���%�	�� �	� �	 )�� &0	�$�)�	$'	&���!�	)�%"�	-���	, ���$�	�$���&�	
��&���	�$!�	 �	���	������!�	� )$��@	���	���&��	
#�%!0@	?���	���# &�	 %&	)�! )	
��)�!�	��	�� ��	�%��))�#�%!�	-����	 ''��'�� ��3		
	

��#%���! %�	'��#����	� �	���%	� &�	��	�% �)�	����	���	�7!� %#�	��	
�%���� ���%	 %&	-��"	-���	�����	��$%!�)	&�' ����%��	 %&	�$���&�	 #�%!���3		

Page 29



����&�%���	=	�%,���%��%� )	���,�!��	��)�!0	�,��,��-	���������	��,��-	
�) %%�%#	�%���!���%�	8	��%���$!���%	 %&	>��	��	��� !��&	�$�9�$�)&�%#�	

?���$ �0	�6�6	
	

� #�	��	
	

	

�C	�$���%�)0	!� %#��	 ��	 )��	���%#	� &�	��	���	-��"�%#	'����!�)	���-��%	
�) %%�%#	�%���!���%�	 %&	�) %%�%#	����!���	&� )�%#	-���	������'�!��,�	
') %%�%#	 '')�! ���%�@	!� %#��	��	���	�!�)) 	� � � ��	-�))	�) #	$'	
�%���!���%�	!�%!��%�	��	') %%�%#	����!���3		
	

5C	�����	 ''��'�� ��@	��	������'�!��,�	') %%�%#	 '')�! ���%�	���	����%���%	��	
�$��$�)&�%#�	��	��' � ��	����&�%�� )	&-�))�%#�	 ��	�$������&	��	���	�) %%�%#	
���������	-���	��!����%& ���%�	��	���$��	') %%�%#	'��������%@	����!���	-�))	
 )��	��	��<$���&	��	-����	�%���!���%�	��'����	$%&��	� ��	�	��	���	 #�%& 	�%	
���	� ��	�) %%�%#	���������	-���	��!����%& ���%�	���	���	� "�%#	
�%���!���%�	 !���%3	����	-�))	�'��&	$'	���	����	���	���	��$%!�)	��	� "�	
�%���!���%�	 !���%	-����	��	��	!�%��&���&	�7'�&��%�	 %&	���	�$��$�)&�%#	��	
!�%��&���&	��	��	$% !!�'� �)�	�%	') %%�%#	�����3				
	

+C	��'��,���%��	 ��	!$���%�)0	���%#	$%&��� "�%	$%&��	���	�!�)) 	
�%���!���%�	& � � ��	�0����	��	�% �)�	�%���!���%�	����!���	��	-��"	�� ����	
 %&	����!��,�)0D	 &&�%#	����	�$%!���%�	�%	��	���	& � � ��	 %&	!�� ��%#	%�-	
'����!�)�	���-��%	���	�%���!���%�	�� �	 %&	���	����$#�	��)�!����	��	
�7'�&���	� �����	�%	���	����	� "�%	��	���,�	�%���!���%�	%���!�B�C3		
	

�������
���	
�
������	+�
	

�����%�)0	' ��	��	���	'���)��	�%	!�%���))�%#	���	$��	��	�$��$�)&�%#�	 �	��' � ��	
����&�%�� )	$%���	��	���	� !�	�� �	$%&��	���	'��,����%�	��-%	 %&	��$%��0	
�) %%�%#	BE�%�� )	��������&	��,�)�'��%�C	B
��%&��%�C	B��3�C	B�%#) %&C	
��&��	�664	B�) ��	�C	��$��	�-%���	! %	�$�)&	�$��$�)&�%#�	$%&��	��������&	
��,�)�'��%�	-����$�	���	%��&	��	 '')0	���	�7'����	') %%�%#	'��������%	��	���	
��$%!�)3		
	

�C	
%	 ��%&��%�	!�$)&	��	��$#��	����	!�%�� )	#�,��%��%�	��<$���%#	�-%���	
��	 '')0	���	') %%�%#	'��������%	���	�$��$�)&�%#�	-���	 	�)���	 �� 	#�� ���	�� %	
�.	�	�<	B�� �$��&	�7���% ))0C3	����	-�$)&	����!��,�)0	���%#	 	) �#��	%$����	��	
�$��$�)&�%#�	$%&��	') %%�%#	!�%���)	�$�	 ))�-	�� ))��	���$!�$���	��	��	�$�)�	
-����$�	��!�$���	��	���	��! )	�) %%�%#	
$������03		
	


)���$#�	����	-�$)&	�%!�� ��	���	-��")� &	�%	�����	��	%$����	��	') %%�%#	
 '')�! ���%�	��!��,�&@	��	-�$)&	���%#	�%��	���	!�%���)	��	���	') %%�%#	 $���������	
�$��$�)&�%#�	-��!�	-���	'��,��$�)0	�$���&�	)�! )	#�,��%��%��	&���!�	!�%���)3	
���&�%#	��	 %	 ��%&��%�	-�$)&	� ,�	��	��	! ���$))0	&� ���&	��	�%�$��	�� �	
�-%���	!�$)&	%��	#��	��$%&	���	E���	�0	�$�)&�%#	 	%$����	��	�� ))��	
���$!�$���3	
	

�C	�����	'�����)�	!� %#��	��	���	) -	!�$)&	��	$%&��	���	�$�)&�%#	��#$) ���%�	

!�	�666	-�����0	!� %#��	��	���	�!��&$)�	��	�7��'�	�$�)&�%#�	�!��&$)�	!�$)&	
��	� &�	$%&��	��#$) ���%	:@	��	�!��&$)�	�@	�) ��	��	B�� ))	&�� !��&	
�$�)&�%#�C3	�$���%�)0	���	�)���	 �� 	��	 	�$��$�)&�%#	%��	�7!��&�%#	56	�<	�	��	
�7��'�	����	�$�)&�%#	!�%���)	$%&��	���	�$�)&�%#	 !��@	����	��#$��	!�$)&	��	
��&$!�&	��	�6	�<	�	���%#�%#	����	�$��$�)&�%#�	$%&��	���	!�%���)	��	���	��$%!�)3	

Page 30



����&�%���	=	�%,���%��%� )	���,�!��	��)�!0	�,��,��-	���������	��,��-	
�) %%�%#	�%���!���%�	8	��%���$!���%	 %&	>��	��	��� !��&	�$�9�$�)&�%#�	

?���$ �0	�6�6	
	

� #�	��	
	

	

5C	���	��! )	�) %%�%#	
$������0	!�$)&	!�%��&��	���	��'������%	��	
���!)�	+	
����!���%�	�%	!��� �%	 �� �	�%	���	����$#�@	�%	' ���!$) �	�����	- �&�	-����	���	
'���)��	��	�$��$�)&�%#�	��	����	'��, )�%�3	B
%	
���!)�	+	����!���%	 ))�-�	 	
��! )	
$������0@	�%	�7!�'���% )	!��!$��� %!��@	��	-���&� -	 	'�������&	
&�,�)�'��%�	��#��	-����%	 	)�����&	 �� 3C			
	

���	
���!)�	+	&���!���%	-�$)&	� "�	 - 0	���	'�������&	&�,�)�'��%�	��#���	��	
�$�)&	�����	���$!�$���	�%	���	�� �	# �&�%	 %&	-�$)&	��<$���	���	��$����)&��	��	
 '')0	���	') %%�%#	'��������%3	
	��$&0	���-�%#	���	����!�	��	�����	���$!�$���	
 %&	���	!�%��<$�%!��	�%	���	 �� 	-�$)&	%��&	��	��	! ����&	�$�	��	� !"	$'	���	
��$%!�)��	! ��3	���	��$&0	 )�%#	-���	 	���� )	 '')�! ���%	!�$)&	���%	��	#�,�%	
��	���	��' ����%�	��	����$%�����	 %&	��! )	E�,��%��%�	���	!�%���� ���%	��	

���!)�	+	�� �$�	�%	�����	' ���!$) �	- �&�3		
	

����	-�$)&	���%	��<$���	��$����)&���	��	 '')0	���	') %%�%#	'��������%	���	
�$��$�)&�%#�	 %&	#�,�	���	��$%!�)	#�� ���	!�%���)	�,��	���	��(�	 %&	$��	��	
�����	�$�)&�%#�	�%	�����	' ���!$) �	- �&�3		
	

��	���$)&	��	%���&	�� �	$%&��	���	!$���%�	') %%�%#	)�#��) ���%	���	���$�	��	 %	

���!)�	+	����!���%	! %	)� &	��	���	���"	��	!��'�%� ���%	����$#�	���	-���&� - )	
��	') %%�%#	'��������%	�0	- 0	��	 %	
���!)�	+	����!���%	����,�%#	���	
��$����)&���	��������&	��,�)�'��%�	��#���3		
	

���	%�-	'��,����%�	��	���	�) %%�%#	
!�	�664	-�))	�%���&$!�	'����!���%	����	
' 0��%�	��	!��'�%� ���%	'��,�&�%#	���	��! )	�) %%�%#	
$������0	#�,�	%���!�	
��	���	-���&� - )	��	��������&	��,�)�'��%�	��#���	��	 ))	 ���!��&	���	 	'����&	
��	��	��%���	������	���	)�#��) ���%	!����	�%��	����!�3		
�

�'!�))' 2&,"� 4�
	


�	���	��!�����	�����%#@	����!���	'��,�&�&	 %	�,��,��-	��	!$���%�	') %%�%#	
�%���!���%�	 %&	���	$��	��	&�� !��&	�$�9�$�)&�%#�	 �	�����	�%	� !"	
# �&�%�3		
	%$����	��	'��%��	-���	� ���&	�%	&��!$����%@	-��!�	 ��	&�� �)�&	
��)�-	 %&	���	���������	� �	� &�	���	��))�-�%#	��!����%& ���%�	�%	
���'�!�	��	����D	
	

+", '44��'44"� �
	

�%& .'4�,��,%'��'$)",,'2��'0'#�8)' ,��$2'$�)&2'�" ��!,�-'$����F��
����!���	��'����&	�� �	���	!� %#�	� &�	�%	��) ���%	��	�$��$�)&�%#�	- �	�%	
��# �&	��	���	���#��	 %&	&��� %!�	����	���	&-�))�%#��$��	 %&	%��&�%#	��	��	
�%!�&�%� )	��	���	&-�))�%#��$��3		�����	��	�664	) �#��	�$��$�)&�%#�	-���	
 ))�-�&	$%&��	'�������&	&�,�)�'��%�	��#���3		��	�� �&	�� �	-����	�!!$'����	
 '')��&	���	�������! ���	��	� -�$)%���	���	�$��$�)&�%#�	-����	��	- �	��)�	�� �	 	
�$�)&�%#	- �	%��	���%#	$��&	�%!�&�%� )	��	���	� �%	&-�))�%#��$��	���	
!������! ��	� &	���%	���$��&3	
	
	

Page 31



����&�%���	=	�%,���%��%� )	���,�!��	��)�!0	�,��,��-	���������	��,��-	
�) %%�%#	�%���!���%�	8	��%���$!���%	 %&	>��	��	��� !��&	�$�9�$�)&�%#�	

?���$ �0	�6�6	
	

� #�	�5	
	

	

��	- �	 #���&	�� �	 )���$#�	����	!� %#�	� &	� !")�&	���	��(�	��	�$��$�)&�%#�	
 ))�-�&	�%	�� �	# �&�%�	���	!��������	���$)&	%��	��	&���� !��&	�0	����	
!� %#�3	���	$��	���%#	� &�	��	�$��$�)&�%#�	�%	�� �	# �&�%�	- �	���	���$�	
 %&	-� �	%��&�&	��	&�%�	��	��'��,�	���	�����! )��	���	�%���!���%�	��	���	
$% $�������&	���!���%	 %&	$��	��	�$��$�)&�%#�	-����%	�7����%#	����&�%�� )	
'��'������3		
	

�$�	��,��-	��!�#%���&	�� �	����!���	-��"�&	!)���)0	-���	�����	&�' ����%��	�$�	
��	- �	��'��� %�	�� �	����	!�%��%$�&	 %&	 	��!����%& ���%	- �	�$##����&	��	
����	����!�3		
	'��!�&$��	� �	 )�� &0	���%	 #���&	 %&	�%���&$!�&	�%	�����	��	
���	�%��� )	�� #��	��	 %	�%,����# ���%	����	��	 �� !��&	 �	
%%�7	�	���	
�%���� ���%3	
	

��

��������
���������������������������
�
�����������

�����������
�������	�����������
�������
����������������
�
���
��������
��
��������
�
������ ������������ ���������
���
����	�������������������
����
��������!������
���
���������"�������������
�������
�"
�#��
���
�
���$�
�����������"����������
������
��!���������

�	
�����$%�������
���
����


��������
��	���������"
�#����	�
�


���

	
�%'�
 3�$!')' ,��'&)�& 2�6�$(" .�$'#&,"� 4%"84�6",%���,4"2'�
&.' !"'49�
����!���	��'����&	�� �	���0	� &	�$�)�	$'	)�%"�	-���	, ���$�	�$���&�	 #�%!���	
�%!)$&�%#	���	��)�!�	���,�!�@	?���	���# &�	 %&	�� �&��	
#�%!0	 %&	�� ��&	
�%��))�#�%!�	 �	 ''��'�� ��3	
	
���	!��������	�$##����&	�� �	-����	��	- �	"%�-%	�� �	 %	�$��$�)&�%#	- �	
���%#	$��&	 �	 	��' � ��	&-�))�%#	�� �	���	������!�	� )$��	���$)&	��	%������&	
����&� ��)03	
	
����!���	 &,���&	�� �	���0	-�$)&	)� ���	-���	��$%!�)	� 7	��	���	-������	���	
'��%!�')�	��	%����0�%#	���	������!�	� )$��	�%	��) ���%	��	���	$��	��	�$��$�)&�%#�	 �	
��' � ��	&-�))�%#�	- �	�������%#	�� �	!�$)&	��	���$#��	�%��	'� !��!�3			

����!���	�7') �%�&	�� �	 	��!�%�	&�,�)�'��%�	�%	�����	��	� ��%�����'	-��"�%#	
��	  	 ��<$���	� &�	 �%	 ��� )�	 ��	 ���	>/�
	 B>/	���&��	
#�%!0C3	 ���	>/�
	
���"	�%���� ���%	�%	! ���	��	$% $�������&	����&�%�� )	�!!$' ���%	�3�3	# � #��@	
&�� !��&	�$�)&�%#�@	!�%,�����%	��	A
��@	�%	' ���!$) �@	�%�� %!��	-����	�����	
��	 �%���� ���%	 ��	 �$�'�!�	 ���	 �!!$' %��	 � 0	 ��	 �))�# )	 ����#� %��3	 ����	
�%��� ��,�	 � �	 0��	 ��	 ��	 �7')���&3	 	 
����%#	 �$�	 ��	 ����	 �,�&�%!�	 ���	 ��))�-�%#	
��!����%& ���%	- �	�$##����&3	
	

��

��������
��&������������������������
�
�����������

���������
�
"
�#�"��������
���
�������!
��������
���������'�����
��(�����������)*�
 
�����+���
$������������
������,

����
��
���
�����������������
��
"������		�
	�����3	

	

Page 32



����&�%���	=	�%,���%��%� )	���,�!��	��)�!0	�,��,��-	���������	��,��-	
�) %%�%#	�%���!���%�	8	��%���$!���%	 %&	>��	��	��� !��&	�$�9�$�)&�%#�	

?���$ �0	�6�6	
	

� #�	�+	
	

	

	
�%'�!�$$' ,�2&,&-&4'�4*4,')��4'2�-*�,%'�
 3�$!')' ,��'&)�& 2�
�� ,$&!,��#&  " .��33"!'$4�
�$�	��,��-	- �	�%�����&	�� �	���	�%���!���%�	�� �	)� ���&	-���	, ���$�	
&�' ����%��	-����%	���	��$%!�)	�%	 	��#$) �	� ���3		��	- �	��)�	�����	- �	 	
%��&	��	)��"	 �	���	& � � ���	��)&	�0	&�' ����%��	��	���	-������	���	
�%���� ���%	��)&	!�$)&	��	� &�	 !!�����)�	!��'�� ��)0@	-��!�	-�$)&	� ,�	
����	-��%	�%,����# ��%#	! ���	 !����	���	��$%!�)3			
	
�!�)) 	- �	���	& � � ��	�0����	���%#	$��&	�%	���	�%���!���%�	�� �	 %&	
�� �	!� %#��	-���	���%#	� &�	��	�% �)�	�7!� %#�	��	�%���� ���%	�%	��# �&	��	
������'�!��,�	') %%�%#	 '')�! ���%�	�%	��) ���%	��	���	���!���%	 %&	$��	��	
�$��$�)&�%#�	-����%	�7����%#	����&�%�� )	'��'������	��	��	�� ��&	-���	����!���	�%	
���	�%���!���%�	�� �3		����	-�$)&	�% �)�	 	� ��	�	�%���!���%�	��'���	��	��	
!�%��&���&	 �	���	� ��	�����%#	 	��'���	�%	���	������'�!��,�	') %%�%#	
 '')�! ���%@	��	��	- �	���%#	��!����%&�&	���	���$� )3		����	-�$)&	��'��,�	���	
�����! )��	���	�%���!���%�	 !���%	���%#	� "�%3		
	��!����%& ���%	��	����	
����!�	- �	�$##����&3		
	
�$�	��,��-	 &,���&	�� �	���	!$���%�	!�%�� !��	��	') %%�%#	����!���	I��	
�'�!���! ���%	!�$)&	��	!� %#�&	��	�%!)$&�	���	��<$�����%�	��	-����	') %%�%#	
 %&	�%���!���%�	��'����3		����!���	����	���	�%���!���%�	�� �	-�$)&	���))	
� ,�	 %	�%'$�	�%��	���	��'����	��	'��,�&�	���	�� ��%�	���	�7'�&��%!03	����	
!�$)&	��	 &&�����&	�%	���	%�-	!�%�� !��	-��%	���%#	��%�-�&3		
	
	

��

��������
��-%����������������������
�
�����������

���������
�
���#�
��������
�����"
�#����	�
�


��!��"����������������
�
������
�������������.���
������������"��������
�	�
�����	���������		��
���
����
���	����
������
���#��
��������
�����.
�����'���!�����
��������$�
���
�
������

�
������
�	��������
���
����������������������

�	
�����
/
����0���$����	

	

��

��������
��1���������	�
��������
�������$�!������������#���
����������.
��������
�
����������!�����$���������

���������
����!���
���
�
������
���
�����
�"
�#��
�������
�����$%�

	

��

��������
��2���3������		�
	��������������
�	�
�����	��������
�		��
���
����
���������
��
��
��!���������
����	������������������
�"��������������!��������
���������������
��������"����
��

��������
����
��������	��������	�������
���
���
������
����!��
��4�������
�"��������
�
��������	
���������������&�
�������������
������
���������������
��������"������

��������
����
��������#����
��
���
�
�������
��
�%	

	
	

Page 33



����&�%���	=	�%,���%��%� )	���,�!��	��)�!0	�,��,��-	���������	��,��-	
�) %%�%#	�%���!���%�	8	��%���$!���%	 %&	>��	��	��� !��&	�$�9�$�)&�%#�	

?���$ �0	�6�6	
	

� #�	�.	
	

	

�
�%'�!%& .'4�4��.%,�,��,%'�8'$)",,'2�2'0'#�8)' ,�$".%,49�
����!���	��'����&	�� �	���	!� %#�	- �	��	���"	���	��&$!���%	��	���	��(�	��	 %	
�$��$�)&�%#	����	56	�<	�	��	�.	�<	�	 %&	-�$)&	�% �)�	) �#��	�$��$�)&�%#�	��	
��	��$#��	$%&��	���	!�%���)	��	���	��! )	�) %%�%#	
$������03	
	
���	!��������	��)�	�� �	����	- �	�������%#	�� �	�����	 $���������	��#��	
�$''���	 %&	�� �	A�))�%#&�%	���$)&	� "�	���	)� &	 %&	-����	��	�����	') %%�%#	
 $���������	��	 �"	���	�����	,��-�3		��	�����	- �	-�&�	�$''���	���	���"�%#	�����	
!� %#��@	���%	 	! �' �#%	���	 	!� %#�	�%	���	) -	��#��	��	$%&��� "�%3	
	
�%	��# �&	��	���	!����% )�� ���%	��	��� !���	��	') %%�%#	!�%���)	����	- �	
��,��-�&	�%	�:4:	-��%	��	- �	&�!�&�&	%��	��	� "�	$% $�������&	��� !���	 	
!����% )	����%!�3	���	!��������	��)�	�� �	������	����	- �	� "�%	�$�����@	
&��!$����%�	%��&�&	��	��	$%&��� "�%	-���	�����	&�' ����%��	������	 %0	
��,��-	- �	��$#��	�%	!����% )�� ���%	��	��� !���	�%	') %%�%#	!�%���)3	
	

��

��������
��5��������
���
�����������$�
�����,

���+���
����������
������������3�����"������������	�
!�����6

�����
��
��
��!������������
!�
#��������7�"���������"��
����#������������		
����������!����������/
����

��	������
��
!!$��
��
��������
�������"����������������������
�������

������������
�%��0��������
���
����#���		
����
����
���
!!$������
��
,
��
���
��
���������,

���8
���������+��

����
������
�������
�	�%�
�

��

����������������
�

�%� +��������������4�������
"������
��		�$��
��	��������
	�������
���
��
��!���������"��������

��������������������
&2��4%�������%�6������������������$7%�

�
��3	 ���������
������
�������
������	��!����������
�������

��������������
��9��
���
�������&��������(0�6����������
����
!��������7�
������ ����������������
���+
��&:::��
�����
�����
�
�&:��4%�������%	

	
�%'�")8#"!&,"� 4��3�	$,"!#'�>��"$'!,"� 49�
�$�	��,��-	- �	�%�����&	�� �	 %	
���!)�	+	����!���%	���"	 - 0	'�������&	
&�,�)�'��%�	��#���	��	�� �	 %0	'��'���&	&�,�)�'��%�	-�$)&	��<$���	 	
') %%�%#	 '')�! ���%	��	��	�$������&3		
%	
���!)�	+	&���!���%	! %	��	��$#��	���	
!��� �%	 �� �	-����	���	'���)��	��	�$��$�)&�%#�	 ��	����	'��, )�%�	 %&	-�$)&	
#�,�	���	�) %%�%#	
$������0	#�� ���	!�%���)	�,��	�����	"�%&�	��	&�,�)�'��%�3		
	

	��$&0	���-�%#	���	����!�	��	�����	���$!�$���	 %&	���	!�%��<$�%!��	�%	���	
 �� 	-�$)&	%��&	��	��	! ����&	�$�	��	� !"	$'	���	��$%!�)��	! ��	��	 %	
���!)�	+	
����!���%	- �	��$#��3	���	��$&0	 )�%#	-���	 	���� )	 '')�! ���%	-�$)&	���%	��	
� &�	��	���	��' ����%�	��	����$%�����	 %&	��! )	E�,��%��%�	���	
!�%���� ���%	��	���	
���!)�	+	�� �$�	�%	�����	 �� �3		

Page 34



����&�%���	=	�%,���%��%� )	���,�!��	��)�!0	�,��,��-	���������	��,��-	
�) %%�%#	�%���!���%�	8	��%���$!���%	 %&	>��	��	��� !��&	�$�9�$�)&�%#�	

?���$ �0	�6�6	
	

� #�	�1	
	

	


������	-���	�%�����&	�� �	���	!$���%�	') %%�%#	)�#��) ���%	��# �&�%#	
���!)�	+	����!���%�	
! %	)� &	��	���	���"	��	!��'�%� ���%	�0	����,�%#	���	��$����)&���	��������&	��,�)�'��%�	
��#���3	��-	'��,����%�	��	���	�) %%�%#	
!�	�664	-�$)&	�%���&$!�	'����!���%	����	' 0��%�	��	
!��'�%� ���%	'��,�&�%#	���	��! )	�) %%�%#	
$������0	� &	#�,�%	%���!�	��	���	-���&� - )	��	
��������&	��,�)�'��%�	��#���	��	 ))	 ���!��&	���	 	'����&	��	��	��%���	������	��	! ��	�%��	
����!�3	
�

��

��������
��;��������

���������
��!���������
�������	
����
��
��
+���
���1�'���
��
���
��
�������������������� 
�
��������	����
�������
���
"�����"���������	�
!����
��
��!�������������
���	���������������
�
��!�������
������		��
���
���
�����'�	��������
���
��������������
,

���8
����������
��

��������
��
��+���
���1�����������������	����
�����
"�����

�

Page 35



����&�%���	=	�%,���%��%� )	���,�!��	��)�!0	�,��,��-	���������	��,��-	
�) %%�%#	�%���!���%�	8	��%���$!���%	 %&	>��	��	��� !��&	�$�9�$�)&�%#�	

?���$ �0	�6�6	
	

� #�	�2	
	

	

����#�4" .�+�$2��
	
?�))�-�%#	 	��,��-	��	���	�%���!���%�	�$%!���%	�%	�66.@	���	� % #���%�	��	
���	�� �	- �	�%� %!�&	 %&	���	%$����	��	! ��	����!���	- �	�%!�� ��&	��	
 &&����	���	#��-�%#	%$����	��	�%���!���%�	! ���3	��	���	241	�%���!���%�	
! ���	) ��	0� �@	 ��$�	2F	��) ��&	��	!��') �%��	 ��$�	�$��$�)&�%#�	�%	���	
����$#�3	�%	,��-	��	���	&�-%�$�%	�%	���	�!�%���!	!)�� ��@	���	) !"	��	�� &�)0	
 , �) �)�	!�� '	����# #�	��% %!�	 %&	���	'���%�� )	��% %!� )	# �%�	��	��	� &�	
����	&�� !��&	�$��$�)&�%#�	���	'��, )�%!�	��	') %%�%#	�%���!���%�	! ���	
��) ��&	��	���	!�%���$!���%	 %&	$��	��	&�� !��&	�$��$�)&�%#�	��	���	��	�%!�� ��3	
	
�$�	��,��-	� �	���-%	�� �	 ��)��0	���	����!���	��	�� &�)0	 !!���	B�� ��C	
�%��))�#�%!�	-�))	!�%����$��	 	� I��	���'	���- �&@	)�"�)0	��	���$)�	�%	�%� %!�&	
�%���9&�' ����%� )	-��"�%#	 %&	���	����	����!��%�	$��	��	����$�!��	B����!��	
����;������C3	����	� !�)��0	-�))	� ,�	%$����$�	��%�����	 !����	���	��$%!�)	
�%!)$&�%#	�
��
�������
����
��	�
����������
������
����	������	����
���������
�
���
��	�
�����������	�
�	������	��	�������	�
����
�
����
������������������
�
���������
	
�%	 &&����%	��	���	�%%�, ��	$��	��	���	�0�����@	-�	�$##���	�� �	�$�����	
-��"�%#	'� !��!��	!�$)&	�%!)$&�		��

������������ ������
�!"��
����	�
�#��������
�
���	���	�
��
��
#��

������	���	� ����� ����	�	�
������
$����
� ����
��
�����	���
�%�	���
������#������9��	
	

���	��	���	��#$) ���0	!�%���)�	 &��%������&	�0	���	��$%!�)	 ��	!��')�7@	
' ���!$) �)0	�%	�����	��	)�#��) ���%	 %&	E�,��%��%� )	#$�& %!�3	�%	��&��	�� �	
!��') �%��	B %&	�����	� �����C	 ��	�����$#�)0	�%,����# ��&	 %&	 !���%	� "�%@	��	
��	����%�� )	�� �	����!���	 ��	��')�0�&	-���	 ''��'�� ��	�7'������	 %&	
<$ )���! ���%�3		�%	 &&����%@	-�	 ��	��	���	,��-	�� �	���	��)�, %�	) -�	%��&	��	��	
!� %#�&	 %&	$�#�	���	!����%!���%�	��	 	! �' �#%	��	�%!�$� #�	
E�,��%��%�	��	�%���&$!�	�$!�	!� %#��3		
�
?�% ))0@	���	���������	-�$)&	)�"�	��	�� %"	���	-��%�����	-��	!�%����$��&	��	
���	��,��-@	 %&	 )��	���	����!���	-��	 &,���&	�%	���	� �%	���$��	����	���	
��$%!�)��	'���'�!��,�3	� ���!$) �	�� %"�	#�	��	H��	�0%%	 %&	���	�%���!���%�	
�� �	���	�����	!��'����%��,�	������%#�	�%	����	��'�!3	��	!����%&	���	��'���	
 %&	��!����%& ���%�	��	� ��%��	
	
�
	
�
	
	
	
	

Page 36



����&�%���	=	�%,���%��%� )	���,�!��	��)�!0	�,��,��-	���������	��,��-	
�) %%�%#	�%���!���%�	8	��%���$!���%	 %&	>��	��	��� !��&	�$�9�$�)&�%#�	

?���$ �0	�6�6	
	

� #�	�4	
	

	

	  ';�	��
	

�	�
�����G��	��
�����������
���������
��
	���	��

����<�
�
�������
����
�	��
������
��
���
������
�	�
	9�
	
���	�$��$�)&�%#	�%	<$�����%	�����	! ��	��	���	 ���%���%	��	���	') %%�%#	
&�' ����%�	�%	��,�����	�661	,� 	!��') �%��	����	%� ��0	����&�%��3	
	����	
,����	- �	� &�	�0	���	') %%�%#	�%���!���%�	����!��	�%	���	56	��,�����	
�6613	�%,����# ���%�	��,� )�&	�� �	 	) �#�	�$�	�$�)&�%#	� &	���%	!�%���$!��&	
�%	���	�� �	# �&�%	-��!�	- �	�-�!�	���	#��$%&	�)���	 �� 	��	���	' ��%�	�$�)&�%#	
���%#	::	�<	�	�%	 �� 3	
	
�������	-���	��%�	�$�	��	���	�-%��	�%	����	��!�����	�661	 %&	?���$ �0	�662	
 &,���%#	���	�-%��	��	���	') %%�%#	��� !�	 %&	��<$����%#	�� �	���0	!�%� !�	
�) %%�%#	���,�!��3	
	��)�'��%�	! ))	- �	��!��,�&	����	���	�-%��	�%	���	5	

 0	�662L	���	�-%��	- �	 &,���&	��	��&$!�	���	��(�	 %&	���#��	��	���	
�$�)&�%#3	���	�-%��	 &,���&	����!���	�� �	��	-�$)&	��	�$������%#	 	') %%�%#	
 '')�! ���%	��	��� �%	���	�$�)&�%#	 �	�$�)�3	?$�����	'��%�	! ))�	����	���	�-%��	
-���	��!��,�&	�%	���	�6	
 0	 %&	.	H$%�	�6623	
	

%	 '')�! ���%	���	') %%�%#	'��������%	���	����%���%	��	���	�$��$�)&�%#@	
�$������&	�%	���	�6	��!�����	�662@	- �	���$��&	�0	���	��$%!�)	�%	���	�:	

 0	�664	 %&	���	� ����	' ���&	� !"	��	���	�%���!���%�3		
	

	�$���<$�%�	�%<$��0	��	A	
	� %&	��#����0	��� �)����&	&�� �)�	��	' �����	-���	
 %	�%������	�%	���	) %&3	�� ���%	-���	�$�)�!	��!���	A�$��%#	����!���	��,� )�&	
'����	"%�-)�&#�	��	���	�$��$�)&�%#;$��	 �	 	��' � ��	&-�))�%#3	���	��$%!�)	
� 7	��))�!���%�	-���	 )��	 &,���&	��	���	��� !�	�%	') %%�%#	!�%���)3	
	
�%	56	��'������	�664	 	�$�����	����	,����	$%&��� "�%	�0	���	�%���!���%�	
! ��	����!��	'��,�&�&	�,�&�%!�	B�%!)$&�%#	'����#� '��!C	��	����	�)��'�%#	 %&	
"��!��%	� !�)�����	-���	'����%�	 %&	�%	$��3	����	���	 ����� %!�	��	���	�$�)&�%#	
��%���)	�$�,�0���@	') %�	�$������&	 �	' ��	��	 %	 '')�! ���%	���	 ''��, )	
$%&��	�$�)&�%#	��#$) ���%�	-���	�%�'�!��&3	
	
�%	:	�!�����	�664@	�%	 %	������	��	 �!��� �%	�$�����	�%���� ���%D	-��%	���	
�$��$�)&�%#	- �	�$�)�	 %&	&�� �)�	��	'����%B�C	����&�%�@	 	���	- �	
���$�&;���,�&3	
	�$�����	!��!"	��	���	����	��,� )�&	 	) &0	B 	�����	/��� %	
% ���% )C	��	��	����&�%#	�%	���	�$��$�)&�%#3			
	
�$���<$�%�)0@	���	) %&9�-%��	�$������&	 %	 '')�! ���%	���	���	#� %�	��	 	
�������! ��	��	� -�$)%���	��	�7����%#	��,�)�'��%�	B��>��C	9	) ���	��	��	
-���&� -%3	
	
���	���	<$�����%% ���@	� ,�%#	���%	!��')���&@	- �	��!��,�&	�%	���	��	
�!�����	�6643	
	

Page 37



����&�%���	=	�%,���%��%� )	���,�!��	��)�!0	�,��,��-	���������	��,��-	
�) %%�%#	�%���!���%�	8	��%���$!���%	 %&	>��	��	��� !��&	�$�9�$�)&�%#�	

?���$ �0	�6�6	
	

� #�	�:	
	

	

�%	1	H %$ �0	�66:	 	��'���	- �	') !�&	�%	���%�	��	���	�) %%�%#	���������@	 �	
 	���$)�	��	-��!�	
������	 $�������&	���	� "�%#	��	���� )	�%���!���%�	 !���%3	
�%	�:	H %$ �0	�66:	 	����!�	- �	���,�&	$'�%	����	���	�-%��	 %&	'����%	
-���	 %	�%������	�%	���	'��'���03	�$���<$�%�)0@	���	) %&9�-%��	�$������&	 %	

''� )	 # �%��	���	���,�!�	��	���	����!�	-��!�	���$)��&	�%	 	�� ��%#	� "�%#	
') !�	�%	5	��'������	�66:3	
	
�%�2	��'������	�66:	���	��!����%	)�����	- �	'$�)����&@	&�������%#	���	

''� )	 %&	$'��)&�%#	���	����!�3	
�	 	!�%��<$�%!�	��	���	
''� )	'��!���@	
���	& ��	���	!��')� %!�	-���	���	��<$�����%��	��	���	�%���!���%�	����!�	� �	
���%	��9�!��&$)�&	$%��)�2	��!�����	�66:	�0	-��!�	����	���	�$��$�)&�%#	��	��	
��	&���)����&	 %&	 ))	� ���� )�@	') %�	 %&	� !��%��0	 ���!� ��&	-���	���	
-��"�	����,�&	����	���	����3	
		

Page 38



����&�%���	=	�%,���%��%� )	���,�!��	��)�!0	�,��,��-	���������	��,��-	
�) %%�%#	�%���!���%�	8	��%���$!���%	 %&	>��	��	��� !��&	�$�9�$�)&�%#�	

?���$ �0	�6�6	
	

� #�	�6	
	

	

	  ';���
	
�����
���������
������@�
�/
��
�������
	
����	��$%!�)	��	 - ��	�� �	�����	��	����%#	'$�)�!	!�%!��%	 ��$�	���	
&�,�)�'��%�	��	�$�	�$�)&�%#�	�%	� !"	# �&�%�	' ���!$) �)0	���	$��	 �	��%��&	
�����3	

	
����	��$%!�)	%����	�� �	��	��	 	#��-�%#	'���)��	%��	��)'�&	�0	���	
#�,��%��%���	!� %#��	��	���	') %%�%#	�0����	-���	��# �&	��	'�������&	
&�,�)�'��%�	��#���3	��	��	')� ��&	��	%���	�� �	����!���	���	�) %%�%#	
�%���!���%�@	���, ��	��!���	A�$��%#	 %&	���	��$%!�)�	� 7	!�))�!���%	�� ��	
 ��	%�-	-��"�%#	��#�����	�%	����	���$�	 %&	�� �	����	���$�	-�))	��	#�,�%	�$))	
�!�$��%0	����$#�	���	������	 %&	����$#�	���	A��	'��!���3	

	
����	��$%!�)	! ))�	$'�%	���	� ��%��	
�����	���	�) %%�%#	=	�� %�'��� ���%	��	
)��"	 �	����	���$�	�%	&�'��	 %&	���%	� "�	 ''��'�� ��	 !���%	�%!)$&�%#	)���0�%#	
��%�� )	E�,��%��%�	��	��,��-	����	)�%#	�#%���&	 �� 	��	�) %%�%#	��#��) ���%	
��	#�,�	��	����	�����	��	'��,�%�	����	�'�� &	��	-� �	��	����%	$%9%��#���$�)0	
&�,�)�'��%�3�
	
	

Page 39



����&�%���	=	�%,���%��%� )	���,�!��	��)�!0	�,��,��-	���������	��,��-	
�) %%�%#	�%���!���%�	8	��%���$!���%	 %&	>��	��	��� !��&	�$�9�$�)&�%#�	

?���$ �0	�6�6	
	

� #�	��	
	

	

	  ';���
�

�3	 �) %%�%#	 �%���!���%�	 �'�� ���	 -����%	  	 )�#��) ��,�	 ��$%& �0	 B��-%	  %&	
��$%��0	�) %%�%#	
!��C3	/�0	�$%!���%�	��	�) %%�%#	�%���!���%�	 ��D	

B�C	 �%,����# ���%	��	 ))�#�&	��� !���	��	') %%�%#	!�%���)		

B��C	 ��#$) ����%#	��	����&0�%#	��� !���	

	 �%	�,��	:6F	��	! ���@	���	�%,�),���%�	��	���	�%���!���%�	�� �	&���	
%��	 ���$)�	 �%	 ���	��$%!�)	 ���,�%#	 	 ���� )	%���!�B�C3	����	 ��	��! $��	
!��') �%��	� 0	%��	��	��� !���	��	') %%�%#	!�%���)@	�����	� 0	��	 	
%�#��� ��&	 ��)$���%	 ��	 ���	 ���$�	 ��	 ���	  !��,��0	 ��	 $��B�C	 !� ��	
��))�-�%#	���	�%,�),���%�	��	 %	�%���!���%�	����!��3	

B���C	 �������%�%#	-������	��� !���	! %	��	��!�����&	����$#�	�$�������%	��	
 	') %%�%#	 '')�! ���%3	

�%	  	 ��#�	 '��'�����%	 ��	 ! ���	 ��	 -�))	 ��	 �&�%�����&	 �� �	  	 ') %%�%#	
 '')�! ���%	 ��	 ��<$���&3	 ��	 ��	 ��!�#%���&	 #��&	 '� !��!�@	 '����	 ��	
!�%��&�� ���%	 ��	 ���,�%#	  %	 �%���!���%�	 ����!�	  %&	 $%)���	 ��	 ��	
!)� �)0	 �,�&�%�	 �� �	  %	  '')�! ���%	 ��	 �$%& ��%� ))0	 !�%�� �0	 ��	
&�,�)�'��%�	 ') %	 '�)�!0@	 ��	 �% �)�	 �$�������%	 ��	  	 ') %%�%#	
 '')�! ���%@		

�3	 ?$�����	 ��'��� %�	 ' � ������	 $%&��	 -��!�	 ���	 �) %%�%#	 �%���!���%�	
���,�!�	�'�� ��	 ��	)����&	��)�-D	

B�C	 >%&��� "�%#	 &�,�)�'��%�	 -����$�	 ') %%�%#	 '��������%	 ��	 %��	  	
!����% )	����%!�3	

B��C	 ���	 � "�%#	 ��	 ���� )	 �%���!���%�	  !���%	 ��	  �	 ���	 &��!�����%	 ��	 ���	
��! )	�) %%�%#	
$������03	

B���C	 �����	 ��	  	 �� �$���0	 ��<$�����%�	 ��	 !�%��&��	 -������	 ��	 -�$)&	 ��	
M�7'�&��%��	 ��	 � "�	 ���� )	 �%���!���%�	  !���%3	 ����	�� %�	 �� �	 ���	
� !�	 �� �	�������%#	&���	%��	��%����	 ����	') %%�%#	'��������%	&���	
%��	�� %	�%���!���%�	 !���%	���$)&	 )- 0�	��	� "�%3		

B�,C	 �) %%�%#	 �%���!���%�	 ���$)&	 ���"	 ��	 � ��#$ �&	 � �����	 ��	
��!�#%���&	��'��� %!�D9	

	

J�������	���	��� !�	��	!�%���)	$% !!�'� �)0	 ���!��	'$�)�!	 ��%��0	��	
���	�7����%#	$��	��	) %&	��	�$�)&�%#�	������%#	'����!���%	�%	���	'$�)�!	
�%������K��
�

B,C	 �) %%�%#	�%���!���%�	����!���	� ,�	��	��	��%&�$)	��	���	
G��%��&�� ���%�G	&���%�&	�0	���	A$� %	��#���	
!�	�6663	

B,�C	 �) %%�%#	�%���!���%�	�$��	��	'��'�����% ��	 �%	 �����	��	 ���	 ��' !�	
$'�%	���	��!�'��%�	��	 	����!�B�C	-��#��&	 # �%��	���	'$�)�!	�%������3	

Page 40



����&�%���	=	�%,���%��%� )	���,�!��	��)�!0	�,��,��-	���������	��,��-	
�) %%�%#	�%���!���%�	8	��%���$!���%	 %&	>��	��	��� !��&	�$�9�$�)&�%#�	

?���$ �0	�6�6	
	

� #�	��	
	

	

53	 �����	 ��	, ���$�	 )�#��) ��,�	���)�	��	�%���!�	 # �%��	!�%�����&	��� !���	
��	 ') %%�%#	 !�%���)	 -����	 ��	 ��	 !�%��&���&	 �7'�&��%�	 ��	 &�	 ��@	 �����	  ��	
)����&	��)�-D	

B�C	 �%���!���%�	 %���!�	 9	 ��<$���%#	 ���'�	 ��	 ��	 � "�%	 ��	 ����&0	 ���	
��� !�B��C	��	') %%�%#	!�%���)	-����%	 	'���!����&	'����&3	

B��C	 ���'	����!�@	 ���,�&	 ��))�-�%#	 ���	 ���,�!�	 ��	  %	 �%���!���%�	 %���!�	
�$�	 '����	 ��	 ���	 G����!��,�G	 & ��3	 ��	 ��	 $���$)	 -��%	 ���	 ��
	 !�%��&��	
�������%#	�$��	��	���''�&	$�#�%�)0	8	�����	��	���	���"	��	���	��$%!�)	
��	!��'�%� ���%	�$�	�%)0	�%	!��!$��� %!��	-����	��	��	&������%�&	�� �	
 	��� !�B��C	��	!�%���)	� &	�%	� !�	%��	� "�%	') !�3	

B���C	 ���'�� �0	���'	����!�	9	� 0	��	���,�&	-����$�	���	%��&	��	���,�	 %	
�%���!���%�	����!�3	 ��	 ��	$���$)	-��%	 ���	��
	 ���)	 �������%#	�$��	
��	���''�&	$�#�%�)0	8	�����	��	���	���"	��	���	��$%!�)	��	!��'�%� ���%	
-���	����	�0'�	��	%���!�3	

B�,C	 ��� !�	��	��%&����%	����!�	 9	-����	 �����	 ��	 	 � �)$��	 ��	!��')0	-���	
 %0	 !�%&����%	 ��	 )���� ���%	 ��'���&	 �0	 ���	 #� %�	 ��	 ') %%�%#	
'��������%	 ��	 �0	 �� �$��	 BG��������&	 ��,�)�'��%�GC	 �3#3	 %��	
$%&��� "�%#	') %��%#	��	) %&�! '�%#3	

B,C	 �%I$%!���%	 9	 �0	  '')�! ���%	 ��	 ������	 A�#�	 ��$��	 ��	 ��$%�0	 ��$��@	 ��	
����� �%	 %0	 !�$ )	��	�7'�!��&	��� !�	��	') %%�%#	!�%���)3	

B,�C	 ��!���%	��.	����!�	8	M$%��&0	) %&�	8	B��$)&	$��	���	�7 �')�	��	A 0��	
# ��	-���	���	��-��	�)�!"	!�,���&	�%	#� �����	 %&	���"�%	-�%&�-�C3	

B,��C	 ��!���%	 ��	 ����!��	 8	 $%&��	 ���	 ��%&�%	 ��! )	 
$���������	 
!�	 ���	
 &,��������%�	�� �&�%#�	

B,���C	����!�	
!���%	8	$��%#	��!���%	�24	��	���	�=��	
!�	9	�%)0	 '')�! �)�	��	
 ))	�����	�%���!���%�	��$���	� ,�	���%	�7� $���&3	

+3	 
���	)�! )	
$���������	� ,�	���	��!$�	��	�����	�%���!���%�	-��"	��) ��&	��	
!�����!� )	 ��	 ��$����)&��	 ') %%�%#	 ��� !���3	 A�))�%#&�%	 � �	  	 -�&��	
&�,�����0	��	! ���@	����%	,��0	!��')�7	! ���	��) ��&	��D	

B�C	 
�%�� )�	 9	 ���	 ��$%!�)	 ��	 ���'�%���)�	 ���	 ) �#�	  �� �	 ��	 E���%	 ��)�	
) %&@	�%	-��!�	��%�� )	 %&	- ���	�'�� ���%�	 ��	)�! ��&3	

B��C	 A�$���	 ��	 
$)��')�	 �!!$' ���%	 BA
���C	  ���!� ��&	 -���	 ������	 ���	
�7' %&�%#	 >%�,�����0	 ��	 ��))�#�	 ! �'$���	 ��	  !!����& ���%	
 ���!� ��&	-���	�))�# )	����#� %��3	����	��	 	' ���!$) �	���$�	-����%	���	
��$��	��	���	����$#�3	

B���C	 
��'���	��) ��&	 !��,�����@	�$!�	 �@	���9 ��'���	! �	' �"�%#3		
# �%	����	��	
 	' ���!$) �	���$�	-����%	���	��$��	��	���	����$#�3	

	
	
	

Page 41



����&�%���	=	�%,���%��%� )	���,�!��	��)�!0	�,��,��-	���������	��,��-	
�) %%�%#	�%���!���%�	8	��%���$!���%	 %&	>��	��	��� !��&	�$�9�$�)&�%#�	

?���$ �0	�6�6	
	

� #�	�5	
	

	

.3	 
���	)�! )	
$���������	� ,�	���	��!$�	��	�����	�%���!���%�	-��"	��) ��&	��	
!�����!� )	 ��	 ��$����)&��	 ') %%�%#	 ��� !���3	 A�))�%#&�%	 � �	  	 -�&��	
&�,�����0	��	! ���@	����%	,��0	!��')�7	! ���	��) ��&	��D	

B�C	 
�%�� )�	 9	 ���	 ��$%!�)	 ��	 ���'�%���)�	 ���	 ) �#�	  �� �	 ��	 E���%	 ��)�	
) %&@	�%	-��!�	��%�� )	 %&	- ���	�'�� ���%�	 ��	)�! ��&3	

B��C	 A�$���	 ��	 
$)��')�	 �!!$' ���%	 BA
���C	  ���!� ��&	 -���	 ������	 ���	
�7' %&�%#	 >%�,�����0	 ��	 ��))�#�	 ! �'$���	 ��	  !!����& ���%	
 ���!� ��&	-���	�))�# )	����#� %��3	����	��	 	' ���!$) �	���$�	-����%	���	
��$��	��	���	����$#�3	

B���C	 
��'���	��) ��&	 !��,�����@	�$!�	 �@	���9 ��'���	! �	' �"�%#3		
# �%	����	��	
 	' ���!$) �	���$�	-����%	���	��$��	��	���	����$#�3	

13	 ���	 �%���!���%�	 �� �	  ��	 �%!�� ��%#)0	 �%,�),�&	 �%	 ' ��%�����'	 -��"�%#	
�%,�),�%#	  	 ��� &	 � %#�	 ��	 ����	 �%���% )	 &�' ����%��	  %&	 �7���% )	
��# %�� ���%�3	�����	��	I��%�	-��"�%#	-���D			

B�C	 �%,���%��%� )	 �����!���%	 >%��	 B��>C	 �%	 ��!�%��%#@	 %����	  %&;��	
)�#���%#	%$�� %!�@	!�%���$!���%	&���$�� %!�@	 �$�����;&�'����	��	- ���	
��!3	

B��C	 �$�)&�%#	��%���)	�$�,�0���	 �%	��� !���	��	 ') %%�%#	 %&;��	�$�)&�%#	
��#$) ���%�	 %&	� %#���$�	���$!�$���@		

B���C	 A�#�- 0	 ����!���	 �%	 ��#�- 0	 � ���0	 � �����@	 &��') 0	 ��	

&,��������%��@	� )�	��	�����	,���!)��	����	���	'$�)�!	��#�- 03	

B�,C	 �����	=	� %&�! '�	����!���	�%	 	, ����0	��	$% $�������&	����	-��"@	
� �)$��	 ��	 $%&��� "�	 ) %&�! '�%#	 B�) %%�%#	 !�%&����%�;��# )	

#�����%��C3	

B,C	 � %&	�� �#��	9	�%�$��%#	�%���!���%�	��) ��&	�%���� ���%	��	��!��&�&	
 %&	� &�	 , �) �)�	 �	��<$���&3	

B,�C	 ��%���, ���%	 ����!���	 ��# �&�%#	 �����&	 �$�)&�%#�	  %&	 ��%���, ���%	

�� 	�%���!���%�	

B,��C	 ��$%!�)	 � 7	 ��))�!���%;�$��%���	 � ���	  %&	 ��%����	 ?� $&	
�%,����# ���%�	

B,���C	���, ��	��!���	A�$��%#	�� �	

B�7C	 �7���% )	 � ��%���	 ���	 -��!�	  ����� %!�	 ��<$����&;%������&	  �	
!�%��&���&	 ''��'�� ��D		

•	 ��)�!�	

•	 �%) %&	��,�%$�	

•	 �$�����	=	�7!���	

•	 	�%,���%��%�	
#�%!0	

•	 A�$��%#	
���!� ���%�	

Page 42



����&�%���	=	�%,���%��%� )	���,�!��	��)�!0	�,��,��-	���������	��,��-	
�) %%�%#	�%���!���%�	8	��%���$!���%	 %&	>��	��	��� !��&	�$�9�$�)&�%#�	

?���$ �0	�6�6	
	

� #�	�+	
	

	

•	 A
	� %&	��#����0	

•	 ���
@	  %&	����!)�	 �%�'�!��� ��	 B���
C	 9	  ))	 ��	-��!�	
 ��	!�%� !��&	�%	!��!$��� %!��	!�%��&���&	 ''��'�� ��3	

Page 43



����&�%���	=	�%,���%��%� )	���,�!��	��)�!0	�,��,��-	���������	��,��-	
�) %%�%#	�%���!���%�	8	��%���$!���%	 %&	>��	��	��� !��&	�$�9�$�)&�%#�	

?���$ �0	�6�6	
	

� #�	�.	
	

	

	  ';����
	

	##'.'2�� &�,%�$"4'2�$'4"2' ,"&#��4'��3���,-�"#2" .49�
�
�� ,&!,�2',&"#4�3�$�,%'��'$0"!'4��'&)4�,��-'�" 3�$)'2��8� �$'!'"8,��3�
!�)8#&" ,4�" 0�#0')' ,�" �4�-4'?�' ,�" 0'4,".&,"� 7�
	
	
�9���$"0&,'��'!,�$����4" .7�
		
&-'�����N��))�%#&�%3#�,3$"&	 %&;��	&!��"��%N��))�%#&�%3#�,3$"&	B��!�%�! )	

&��%	�� �C		
	
��)�'��%�D	�7�	2+52	��	+�4:	
	

)���% ��,�)0D	&��A�� �A�$��%#N��))�%#&�%3#�,3$"&			
	
	
�9��� 0'4,".&,"� ��'&)7�
��
&��%������� $&N��))�%#&�%3#�,3$"	
		
?��	$�#�%�	!��!"�;! ��	&��!$����%�	!�%� !�	E ��0	�����@	?� $&	
�%,����# ���%�	
 % #��@	�� �)	&#!����N��))�%#&�%3#�,3$"&			
	
��)�'��%�D	�7�	651:3	
		
	
<9� 	�"##" .2� ���)'47�
	
��'�%& %�	$'�%	���	)�! ���%	��	���	'�������	�%	<$�����%D9	
	
AA����$%��0A�$��%#A 0��	��	
	
AA����$%��0A�$��%#�$��)�'	��	
	
AA����$%��0A�$��%#>7���&#�
%&���-�)�0NA�))�%#�%A����3)�&3$"	
	
B
- ���%#	��)�'��%�	!�%� !�	&�� �)�C	
		
	
+9���#&  " .�
 3�$!')' ,7	
			
&
� ,�%N��))�%#&�%3#�,3$"&	B
 $���%	� ,�%@	��!�%�! )	�$''���	����!��	9	
&���!�	)�%�D	B6�4:.C	..4��1C	��	
	
	
)���% ��,�)0D	&�) %%�%#NA�))�%#&�%3#�,3$"&		

Page 44



����&�%���	=	�%,���%��%� )	���,�!��	��)�!0	�,��,��-	���������	��,��-	
�) %%�%#	�%���!���%�	8	��%���$!���%	 %&	>��	��	��� !��&	�$�9�$�)&�%#�	

?���$ �0	�6�6	
	

� #�	�1	
	

	

@9���$2'$4�	.' !*	
	
H��%	E �!��#%�	B����#� ���%	����!��	���	A�))�%#&�%C	
&I��%3# �!��#%�N��������!�3#��3#�,3$"&		
��)�'��%�D	9	62214	222�6+3	
	

%&0	/��'	B����#� ���%	����!��	���	A ���-C	
& %&03"��'N��������!�3#��3#�,3$"	
��)�'��%�D	9	622::	.45��.	

��3	H��%	 %&	
%&0	-��"	!)���)0@	�� ��;�7!� %#�	�%��))�#�%!�	'��,�&�%#	!�,��	
�%	�%�	 %�����G�	 ���%!�9	 ))	�9� �)�	��	��	 &&�����&	��	����	����!���3			

Page 45



Page 46

This page is intentionally left blank



�
�

�
��������	�
����
���
����

����������	���
����	�������
�����
���������
���

�

��������	�
����
�� � ���������
���������

�����

� � �

������������������
�� � �����������
�����
�������������� �������

� � �

����������������
�� � !������������������������"�
#�����

� � �

�����
������������� � $���%�

�
��������� ��� !�"	�#�� �
�

�$���
������������
�

� ����
���
���&�������������
��
�������������'����� ��((���
�����
����������������������������������'��)��������*������������*���
�
���������(�����������������
���������������''�������%������
���
��
���)�������������
�#���(�
��������
�������������(�
��������������
+�������������,%���

� � �

�������$���������$��
����
���%�
�����&��
�

� ����
���''������������������������������������
���������
�������
������-����#����(�����"�������������''���� �"�
���� %�

� � �

!�����������
�� � �����������������'��� �������&��
��������
�������������� �
����
����'��
�
 �����
�������-������
����������'������
�#������(�����
��)�
���
�������������������
����'�������������������%����������������
���(������(
�'��&�������'��� �
����#���(
�'�.�/0������'��������
*�������������*������%�����
������������
����� �����&���������
��
�����������������(�����
����
�����#��������������)��������������
��
�������(�
���
�(��������������.�/0%�

� � �

"���'���������(�
�'��'������

������

� ���������,�����1�#�
��'������"�
#����%�

� � �

)��%�
���������%�
�

� 2���3�
���

�
�
*��"���		� ��#�� +�
�
#���������������,�
�

���  ���
��������������������������-���%����&��

�
�%���
�
*�� ��%��
�
� ���� ��������� ��.��-� ����$%��&� ���� ������ %�����
������ ���$
� ��'��'��&�

�������&-� �������
���-� ���'���� +������ ��$
��&-� ��&��� +��'���
� ��%� ����������
��

$��������
� ��� �/����&�� '���
-� �������&����� ��%� ��� ���.� ����������(� 0�
���
��(����%�����&������$��$�����
�%��$��$��%��&
��

�
1��  ���
�����
$�
�

�����������%��������������������������
����������

$�����
���%�

������2�'���
���������
���%��������3��%
����
��%
4��

$����
�

Page 47



�
�

�
��������	�
����
���
����

"��
��
���������

��%������
�
�����
���
����������������������������
�������������)��������'���������
����'�����
�����������
*��������������*��������)�����
�#���(�
��((���
��������������������������
�����������(�����
��)�
���
�������������������
����'������%���
�
���������'��������
����
�%���%�
�
��������������������������������������������(����������
)����*�������������*���������������
���������������������'���� ��������
��
��������(��������������
��%�0�#��������������(�����������
������
'�������������������������������������������
������(�������������''���������
������������%�
�
��

���
���������(��'��'������

������
��
��
�������������,�����1�#�
��'������"�
#���������� �4#�
#������''������5�1"�4�6�����
���)�
��
�#�������
��78�����������������(�
��'��������9��'��:�������)���
����%�
�
1��� !�"	�#�� �
�
+$�������&������
������
�
���)�
�����
�
�%� ���������'������(�������
���
���������������''������������
���
������������������(�
�
��'������������������
������ �
����#����������#�
�����������'����%��;���#�
���������������
������������
�������������/��������
������(�;������������������������
���������������(
�'�
(���������������
��7�5<�$�#�'��
�
��76������������=��
�
�� "�
����������������
�������������������������������%�
�� �
����'����������������������
'������.�#����'����
����%�
�� ��������������������������((���
��(�
����������1�(�
��'������
�#����"����
�;�����������

���������������&���������������'���
����
)�����������
��������������%��
�� ����>�������
����������#���(������
���� ���
�����4#�
#��������"�
���� %�
�� ��������������'��
�(�
����������?��
�����
����������������)����������������������������

�������)�����
��
�����������%�
�

%� �������������������@����� ��&�'������ ��1"�4�����A��
��
 �
����������=�
�
�� >�����(������((����������������(�
��'���������������%��
�� ;����������������'��
�������(������
)����������(�
'���������
�����(�������
������%�
�� $����������������������������������� �(�
��
��������)��������'�����
���%�

�
�%� �����������
��������#�
������(�����������������������
�����������(�
�����������
����''���������)��������+�������������,������������������
���
�����������������%���� ���������
�������������������)���
������(�
������������
���
���������
����������������%���� ���
'��� �
�
�#���������@���������''��������(�
�����������������
���B������@����� ������������� ��((�
�
�'����������������#�
�
�����������
�'������#��������������%����
������(������������
������
����
�
����
��
�#�� �(�
��������
�%����� �����������������
�����������,���������������������� ������
��
����
����
��������(�����
����'����������
'���(���
����
������������� ������������
�����������)��(�
����������������
�����������������
������ %��/������A�
���
�����������������
�����������4�����
�

Page 48



�
�

�
��������	�
����
���
����


��
�����������������
��7����
����#��������C�(�
������(�
�������������D���
�����(�
����-�
�������
���������������(����� ���#��#����+�������������,��
���
����%���
�
E%� �����#�
��������(���������(����������(��������������������#�
�����#�
��'�������'���������
��������''������������������
'���''���� �
���������� ��
���������'�
���������������������
��������
�%������������������������
���������������������
�����F�������(��
�#�� F����
�#������
�'�����F��
����
�������
)���F����
�������
�((��F�
�(�������
���F��������
�������
����
������
������(���������������������������������������������������
�'��������������#�
�����'���� �����
���
����
��(������
��%�������������
���������
���(���������''���������
���������������
��������'�
)���������������������� �����������
)�
�����������'�����������
���
�������������
���������#��#���
���������������(�������'�
������(
���%��������������
������������
�������
#����
����������������������������'�����#�
�
�������
����
�@����� �����''�������%�G����
�����
����������������(
�������
��������������������������������
�� ��
���������
���(�����
�
�����%�
�
<%� ������������(�+�������������,��((�����'�� ��
����������������
 �����������/���������
��������� ��((�������������������
����'�����������
�#���� ������
�������������'����(�
�
������
����''���������������������������
����������)��(��((�
������������������� ���������������%�
�������������
#���������
��������;�4���
#� �������������������'��
��(���
��������;� ����
����'���������������������
����������������������
����
���'� ��&�������������
����%������
��
����
��������������#�
���������������������������(���
��%��
�
C%� ����0�#�
�'��������
������������������������������������)�����
������
� ����
�����������
+
�����������
��,%��>���� �
��
������(�
'�
�;��������������
��0
����"����������#��������
����
�(��((�������5���������+$�����������)(�
��,6�(
�'���������
�'���������H����
��
�2���� ������
��'���(�����'������
����� ��((�����������������
�����������������������
����������������(�
���
�
��������'���������������������)��������
����'%��A����������������#�������(�������
�������'���

��
������.���
�'����(�
���''������������/�����0�#�
�'����5.�/06�������������������������
��������������I�%J�'��������(�(�������5
�K����������(
�'�����;�'����������0
���6����������
���
������������������������
�����������������'����������
���(�
��'������
)����'�� ��
���F�1�����F�
;���������F�;�������F�$����'F�����
��
����F�����
����F�"�����F�����"������
)%�
�
�������
�������)���� �/��������
������(�;����������
�
D%� ����.�/0�����������+.������������������/�����
���K�2�0�����(�
�/�����2����
�����,�
�����������������������2������
��
������
� �������0�#�
�'������������(����������������
�
����'�������'�����������������������
�������������������������������%������������������������
���)�����������
����((����
����%�%�
�����������
��������'���������
���
���������(������������������
���
�����
���
��'���������
��������(���������������
��������'��
��(�����
�'�����������������%�
�
J%� � �!����
��
��;���������������������������������
������������������
���K�����������'��(�
�((���
��������������((���
����������������(�
��'������
�#���������
������������������
#���������
��
��
������''�����������������#�����������
���
���� �������)�������+�������������,������������
��'�
������#���� ���������
��
��������
����������������#��������������
��
��
����'��������
(���
�%���������'�������)����������K�
���������
�������(�����
��)���(�
��'�����
���������������
��
��������#������������(
�'���#��������������������� ���
���������
����������������������������
�����������������
�#���������������
�����%���
�
7%� >��;���������������(��������������������������������������
���
��������)������������(�
+�������������,�������)����
��������(�
��'����������������������������
������
��������������
��
�����������������
��
����%������)� ���
���� �������������
������������'��
��(�
�������
�����+�������������,���
����������#���������������������������#���
�� ���)��������
��

Page 49



�
�

�
��������	�
����
���
����

����������(�
��'�������
����������������������
������������������������������������
��������������������������
'�5����������'�� ������������(�����������&�������6%���
�
��%� ���(�����������������
)�������������������
����������"�������
�5�&��
���������������
����������������������
����������6���������������������������'��
�
 ����������-������
�������
���'������
�#������(�����
��)����
�������������������
����'������%������
�������(������(
�'�
'��� �
����#���(
�'�.�/0������'��������*�������������,�������%��.�/0�(�������#������������
����������#�������������������������''�������������
���� ��������(�����������������������#����
(�
����
�����
�������������
��
����%�
�
��%� 2����
�������(��������
)������#�������'� �(������������ ���������������������������(�����(����
���(������������� ��
�����������������������
��'� �(������������ ���������������&%���������������
������������
)��������
���
���������������������;�
���-��� *����#��������������'����������H��
��
��
�����>''��
������2����
�� ��������)��������
����'��(���&��#���������������������''��
����%�
�
�
%� ���������(������������
�������(�+�������������,�������������������((�
������
��������#��
�����#�
���������#���#�������((����#��'�����������������������'%��$����'��������������
�
��������(��
�'��2���������(���������'��(
�'�������
���������
�#������
�'�����
���
������������
���
�����������������������#�� ���
������ �����/��������
������(�;���������%�
�
��%� �������
�������)���� �;�������������������������������������������
�������� �.�/0�
��#�������������
������������(�����������
���������������+�������������,������%��
�
�
��
������������
�
�E%� 4#�
����������C�'�����������������*���������������'��(��((���
����#����#���������������
�#�
�������'��������
�����������*��������������*������%��A�������������������#�������������������
�
���
��
������%�����
���
����

���� �C���
��
�� ��������������
�������������������
���
���� %��
�������������
������
����������
��
�� ������������ ��������������
�'�
���(�����(���������� ����
�(������=�

•� ��������#��#����
�����������
���5�%�%����
������#��������
��)����������#��'��������
�
���
���������''���������������
��������������������������6F�

•� ���������
�����
���
��'���������
��������(���������������
��������'��
��(�����
�'�����
������������6F�

•� ���������
�����
���
������
���������������
��������(�+�������������,��������
����#����

������������(�������������
����'�%�

�
�<%� >�����������C�'������������������������������D�1�(�
��'����$������������������D�
�
������������������(��������(�
��'������������������������<����������%��>��J�����
�����������
��������
����#����)������
��
���������������'���#������
�'�� ��������������������
�������(������
��(�
��'����������%�
�
�C%� 1�(�
��'���������������(��������
����� ���������
������������#���
��(�������
�������
����
������������������(�
����������������
��
�'�#�����������������
������
�'������
��
������ �
����������#������� ����������((���
�%������������((���
�����;�����������������1�(�
��'�����
��
��
����A
������������������&�����
�'�������#�����
�(�
��������
�����#�� ���
)����
�������
�������������
������������������������H����
��
�2���� ������

 �����
����������((�
����
��
����(�;��������������
�����
��
����%��>�����������(���'����������(���������
�������#�������
�������(��� ���

�������=�
�

Page 50



�
�

�
��������	�
����
���
����

•� ����������	
�������

������	���������������������������������	���������

����
��
����������������	�����

��	������
������������	�������������	����

����
���������������
����	����

�������
��	��

�
������������
���
��������������������� ����������	
���
	������
��������	
�
������
���	������!��

������������	�����
�"��������������
���
���	�������
��

�

�������������	
�
������
�������������
�����#�����

�

��������$�������
�����
��
���������������%������������������
��������	�
���#�� ���	���	�� �������������
�
��
���	����

��������������������

�

����

���	����	������

��
��	���	�����������

��
��
����������

�

•� ����&�'� ������������

������	��������������������������
�����	�

��������������
(�	
�)���
�������*+����������������	�������,�#��#������	�	
�������-��������	�������������
�����������������

�������
��	���
��
���	�	#��
���
����	���.���
���������
	���������	���	��
������������������&����

����
�����������
��
���	���	��������	����/�����
��0
��#��#��
��
������
���������������
�
� �����������#��
��
��������

��
����
	������������

���� ����
#���������
������������	��������

��#����		����
�"������
����
��#��	���
��

�����������

�	�
#��#��
���

�

•� ����1�2�����������&��

������	���������������������������������	������������	��������3�
#��#������

�������
��	������&����

����
����������0
��
����
	����#��	���	�#���
��
�������	���������������������
���
������
��	��!�����������	�� ���
��� �����������
�������
���������#������

��
����
	������������	����/�����
��0
��
��	��
�	���������	���
��
���	��������������
����
�

��������
�����	
������	���0
�	�������� �� ��

��#��	���
����
���

�����������������������
����
����������������������������
�	����

�����������
����
����45������6�7�����
���	����������8����

�����#��
�
�	������	����

���
�������������

�
���#������������������
���
�������	�� ��������������

��
����

���	����	�����

��#��#��
���

�

•� ����1�2���������

������	���������������������������������	������������	��������3�
#��#������

�������
��	�����������

������+�������	����� ������
����
	���/�

���������	�
�����������
�������� ����#���������
������

��
����������	���
�����	���	�����	�����	���
���"������	��������
��	��%������������������
���
���	�����
��	����#��
���
���������������
���	�� ������

��������
��#��
���
�

���	�����

�	������		��	����������������
������
���


��������$�������
	��������#�������

��%�� �
��!��
������	�����	�	��"������������ ����
����������#��	���
�������

�����������������������
����
����������������������������
�	�
���

�����������
��������45������6�7�����
���	���������

�
�D%� 4((���
���
����
)���������� ����������.�/0�������������
������������������
������������
��
����������(������������������'����������
���(�
��'������
)���������#����������
����������
������%��
"�������
�����)��������������������#���#�����
�������������������
�������� �(��������������
��(�
�
������#������#�����1��
� ���
(�
'�������
��(����������������
�@��
���� �����(�
�����������
��
���������#�%������(�������I
������� ��������������'�)�����#�
 ��&�����#��(�
��������������������
���������������������%�������
����������������
����������(����
��� ��(����������������
�������
������������������������������
�;�4������������%��2����������������������������
���������
��������
���������
���������������������'���(�"�����,������������'����(�
�����������������
����
�������
��'����������������
����������(������������������'���'������%��
�
�J%� ������
)��(�����+�������������,����'�����������������������
���������'��
��(��
����

������������������������
�������������
�������������#������������ ���#�
����������������
�
�������������������������������H&�
���������1������0�B������;������������'����>������;�������
����
E;������%��������
)���������������������������
����������������,��
��������,�'���B����

Page 51



�
�

�
��������	�
����
���
����

;�������������������������(�����������
�����������"����'��
84�����
���������
��
������������
���'��������!����
 8A��
��
 �
�����������%�
��
�7%� �����
����
��������������#�
�������������
������������
�����������+��������
�����,�������������(��������=�
��

•� �������������	�
���
�������������������
�������
��������������������
9�����*��������:�����	
���7�����;���������	���������
��#���<�3�&,,������	�������
��
����������	����������
���������������������������8��������� �	
���
�����*�������	�

�������

����������

�
�
����	
�	
�#����
����

��	
������

������������0���#�"��;�����
*+����������
���

����������

���
������� �����
�#.�����������	����
��
����	���	����������
��������!
���
�8
��#�����
��
7�#��!��
�����	�������<&�3���������	
	����<���,������������������.�� ���#������
��	�����
%�����	�%��"�%�����������	����
��	� ���	���.���
���������
	��

��

•� ���������������������� �������������������� �������� ���!��
�����"�!���
�/��������/���"	����7���������	����	���������
��#�����
�
������<�-�&�3�����
������������	����
�	���������	�
���	�#���
��=���	����	
��	>��
��

•� ���"� �����������#��������������������� �����
��
7�?�	
�@���������A�"��
���7�����7��	��#����	�����������
�����������������+
�������
�	�
#��#��
���
�*+�����������	
��
�	>�8���
�����&�����	
������������	�������<&���������
��������
��#�����	
	����<3������

��

•� �$�%����&�����������#��������������������� �����
��
���!��������!�
���������:�� �������	����	�������<&�3�������
� ����������������
��
����������
�����
����(����	�������!�#
������������	���	����������
��������	
�

��
�������������#�����	
	����<����-��
��

•� ���'���&�����������
���
���!����������� ��������
���!��������!�
������������:�� �������	�
�	�������	
���

����
����������
�

����������

�	�#��#��
������������������
�#��	���
�����
�*+�����������	
��
�	>�8���
����!�#
������
����	��	�$���
���
��
������������
���
�������

��8��������

��

•� ���(�
�&�����������#����� ����
���
���
�������������
��
���!�����)�������%�����
���B�
���8
����������
��	�:�� �������	���	�������<&�����������������
��#���

��
8������>	���������	
	����<�113��3�������������
��������	
��������������
������������
�	����"�
��������

�

�%� "���������+�������������,����'�������������������''�
�
��
�����
����#�����������
#����

�@������(
�'�#�
������������������
��������'����������������,��>������4��������4���"�����
>������;�������'���B��������1#������"�����
�%�
�

�%� ���������������
)�����������((���
���������
�������������
������������� ���#����)����#�
�
�����������&�'���������������((����#��������� ��������������#�������'��%��>�������)�� ��������
��������
(
�'��
�#������+�������������,��������(���
���������
�(�
������������
������������������������� �
�(�����������������������%��
�
�
�

Page 52



�
�

�
��������	�
����
���
����

���������������������(�������(
�'�����.�/0�
�


%� 4��
J���A��
��
 �
�����������������
����#��������#��������(
�'�����.�/0�������'������
������������(�
������
���(�ID7�)��(������������(�������������)���+�������������,����
���8�E%������
��#�������������������� ������������������
��������
��� �
����#�����
���������
��(
�'�����.�/0%�
����.�/0���������������������������������������-�������������(����������
���
��=�
�

•� �����
��,�������	��������(������
����'F�

•� ;����
����������������������������(�������	�������
�������#�
������� ��������
'�����
��'���
#��������F�

•� ���������'����)�� �����������
���� ��
�����
�#���������������������(������%�
�

�%� 4((���
����#�����'������������������������(�
�(����������'��������.�/0,������������(������
��
���
���%�����������������������(�������(�
=�

•� 
����������(����������������
����������"�������
�(�
���(�
���
� ��
��������������+��������
�����,������F�

•� ����
��������������������������#��#��������)������(�
��'�����������������������
����������
�����
��������(��
�'��������

•� �����������'�����(���'��
�
 ��((���
�
����
���������#���������������)�����
��
�����
��(�
��'������������������#�����������F�����

•� �����#����������������������''�������������
���� %��
�
!����������
���������
�
�
����������(������
�������������� �
�5�'��� ����������'��
�
 �����
������
������������� 6����
��

���� �������'�����
�����I�<�)��(���
���(�������
�#�������;�'����������0
����
����#���
(
�'�.�/0������'��������*�������������*������%�������������!�� �
��
����
�#������������(������
(��������������������������
�� ���������
������ ��&�������
��(�
�������
���������������������

���
��������������.���� �����(�1&�����#��������
��
����.�
����
��(�����������1�#�
��'�����
1���������������''���� �"�
#�������������������������������/����
��(���������������������
����������'��
�(�
�A��������
���
� ��������������"�
#����%�
�
���
������������
����� �����&�����������
�����������������(�����
����
�����#��������������)��������
��������
�������(�
���
�(��������������.�/0%�
�
5���!!��#�� �"�+��� #+-�+�"6����7+�"+�0���		7 �#��+�
�
)����������������������������������

��%�����8�
�
�����((�����(�����
���''������������������������
�����
���������������
����
�������
����������
�
����'��*�������������*������������
�������
�������(��������������� ���)����������(�
��'����
������������������������
������
���������%��� �'������(���������������(�����������������������
��
������������(�
��'�������
������������'��
��(�*�������������*����������������#�
���'���

����������������������
��������
�����(
�'��
���������������� �����������
�����������������%�
�
�������
�������)���� �;�������������������������������������������
�������� �.�/0�
��#�������������
������������(�����������
������������������������������������������������������
����
������(������#�������������������-����#����������������������"�������������''���� �
"�
���� %�
�
�

Page 53



�
�

�
��������	�
����
���
����

���
$��������������%��$�����"�9$���%�
�
$�����������������%�
�
:����"��"�#���	�����#�� +�
�
����������!�������
�
��
��
����A�����������
�#�����������
���
�����������
�����������(����������'�������������������
���#���������������
��
������������������)�����+�������������,��������������
����%��>(��������(����
�����������'���������.�/0�(�
������������(�������������
�#����
����
��������&��������������
��
�����������������(���������������������%�
�
��&���
�
������������������������������������
�� ����������
������
���
��G>>��(�������������������
 �
���������2����77�������(�
����������������
���������������
�����������������������������
������)��
��(�
��'������������������������(������(���������������������5����������+�������������,6%�
�
�����������������(���%����
��$������
�
���
���
����������������
�� ��
���
� ��'�����������
���������(
�'�����
���''���������������������
�����
���
�%��
�
"���'����+��'����2��$�
�
�
�����������
���K�������������
���K����� ���������#����#��#����'�� ���((�
������
#�����
���%�
�
;��<��=2"�7 ������"+�
�
$>/%�

Page 54



Residents' and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 25 March 2015 
 

PART 1 – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 

Residents' & Environmental Services POC Review - Using Our Water: Improving Efficiency 
and Developing Long-Term Strategies 

Recommendations Updates 
1. That the Cabinet Member for Finance, Property & 
Business Services considers asking officers to facilitate 
regular meetings with Affinity Water, Council leisure 
centre operators and the Greater London Authority to 
share best practice, foster stronger partnerships and 
develop a strategic approach to reducing the water 
usage of the Council and its partners. 
 

The Compliance Team will lead on this area and set up regular meetings 
with all stakeholders to develop a strategy for the LBH.     

2. That the Cabinet Member for Finance, Property & 
Business Services requests officers to liaise with 
schools to pass on information regarding water-saving 
measures and encourage small-scale initiatives to 
reduce usage. 
 

The Compliance Team will lead on this and communicate via the schools 
forum. 

3. That Cabinet commend the work already undertaken 
by officers to receive detailed billing data from Affinity 
Water and commit to pursing this until it is agreed as a 
long-term measure. 
 

Officers met with Adam White Account Manager at Affinity Water on 26th 
November 2014. The structure of Affinity's billing system meant that 
producing a comprehensive overview of Hillingdon's water usage would 
take longer as the sites are not set up under a parent account. An initial 
report was received from Affinity in December 2014. Officers identified that 
the report from Affinity did not contain a complete list of the Authorities 
Accounts. An exercise is in progress to use this information to build the 
database of the Authorities water accounts and meters on the Council's 
Energy Management software. This involves a comparison of Affinity data, 
water invoices paid on the financial system Oracle, and then a gap analysis 
with Asset data on the Energy Management software. Site details, Account 
numbers, meter size, VAT status and meter serial numbers are being 
recorded. This is an essential task as the Council will need to have a 
comprehensive and accurate list of its water portfolio in preparation for the 
deregulation of the water market in April 2017. (As of 16/06/2015 details of 
123 accounts and meter details have been entered into the Energy 

A
g
e
n

d
a
 Ite

m
 7

P
a
g
e
 5

5



Residents' and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 25 March 2015 
 

PART 1 – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 

Management software.) 
 
Currently Affinity cannot provide billing data in an electronic format that 
could be uploaded into the software to produce consumption data. Officers 
have provided Affinity with information on the electronic invoice formats 
used by the Council's gas and electricity suppliers so that Affinity can 
develop their systems in line with current best practice. It is likely that 
Affinity will develop these systems in time for water deregulation in April 
2017. 
 
Officers attended a presentation on Water Deregulation on 15th May 2015 
by Laser (The Council's Energy Buying group) Laser is preparing an OJEU 
compliant framework that is anticipated to be complete in advance of the 
market opening. Contact has been made with Matt Hull at Laser who is 
leading on Water deregulation.  

4. That the Cabinet Member for Finance, Property & 
Business Services considers that, once data is 
provided, officers undertake a comprehensive audit of 
the Council’s water usage and produce a league table 
highlighting key users across the estate with a view to 
identifying areas for efficiencies. 
 

In order to be most beneficial this audit should be undertaken once the 
data gathering task is complete so that prioritisation can be determined 
correctly. Laser have indicated that they can assist with reviewing the water 
portfolio to identify incorrect tariffs, potentially leakage, incorrect VAT 
application etc. Completion of this task will ensure that the Council's water 
portfolio is in good shape in preparation for tendering for Water 
Deregulation.  

5. Notwithstanding the provision of detailed billing data 
from Affinity Water, that the Cabinet Member for 
Finance, Property & Business Services requests 
officers to investigate the viability of gradually 
upgrading to smart metering across the Council’s 
estate as a means through which to monitor real-time 
water usage and report findings back to the relevant 
Cabinet Members in due course. 
 

It would be advantageous for the Council to adopt AMR (Automatic Meter 
Reading) meters at the commencement of Water Deregulation in April 
2017. The reason for this is that the cost of AMR and data access will fall 
as Water companies use this as one of the 'added value' services to attract 
customers. At this point there should also be standardisation of meter 
technology. 

P
a
g
e
 5

6



Residents' and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 25 March 2015 
 

PART 1 – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 

6. As part of the budget planning process, that the 
Cabinet Member for Finance, Property & Business 
Services requests officers to investigate the use of a 
borehole at the Rural Activities Garden Centre as a 
spend-to-save project and report findings back to 
relevant Cabinet Members in due course. 

Subsequent to the drafting of the recommendations by the committee it 
was determined that it would not be expedient to implement a borehole at 
this site at this point in time. This decision was informed by an agreement 
with Affinity Water that they improve the mains water pressure available at 
the site which was a cheaper and more efficient option than a borehole. 
The recommendation was therefore not accepted by Cabinet, and so has 
not progressed any further.   

7. That the Cabinet Member for Planning, 
Transportation & Recycling considers the inclusion of 
the following areas in the Local Plan Part 2: 
 a) Stronger and clearer policies on sustainable 
 drainage in the Borough including the use of at-
 source collection; 
 b) Water conservation policies relating to a wider 
 range of planning developments than just major 
 developments. 
 

The Councils Flood and water management Officer has actively updated 
the Local Plan Part 2 Policies. There is clearer and stronger emphasis on 
sustainable drainage and at source collection. The policies now have a 
number of references to 'all new development' (with exclusions being 
conversions rather than major developments).   

8. That the Cabinet Member for Planning, 
Transportation & Recycling considers that officers 
investigate the viability of amending, as an interim 
measure, policy EM1 point 11 to remove the word 
“major” thereby making it applicable to a wider range of 
planning developments in the Borough. 

A number of practical issues merged with altering the policy stance in the 
already adopted Part 1 Local Plan. The emphasis has therefore been 
placed on making sure the views of RESPOC are reflected in the detailed 
Part 2 Policies. It should also be noted that the Flood and Water 
Management Officer has successfully requested details of the whole water 
cycle impact on non major developments where she has thought it 
desirable to receive such information as part of planning submissions since 
the RESPOC review in any case.  

 

P
a
g
e
 5

7



P
a
g
e
 5

8

T
h

is
 p

a
g

e
 is

 in
te

n
tio

n
a
lly

 le
ft b

la
n
k



 

PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 
Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 25 June 2015 

FORWARD PLAN  

 
Contact officer: Ainsley Gilbert 

                      Telephone: 01895 250692 
Email: agilbert@hillingdon.gov.uk  

 
REASON FOR ITEM 

 
The Committee is required by its terms of reference to consider the Forward Plan and 
comment as appropriate to the decision maker on key decisions that relate to services 
within its remit (before they are taken by Cabinet or Cabinet Member).  
 
 
OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE 
 

• To comment on items going to the Cabinet or Cabinet Members for decision.   
 

• Or to note the items and decide not to comment. 
 

 
INFORMATION 
 
1. The Forward Plan for the following months has been published. Those items that are 

within this Committee’s remit are shown on the attached version of the Forward Plan. 
The Committee may wish to consider and comment on these items.  
 

2. Committee Members are requested to send in any questions they have regarding the 
attached Forward Plan or on any reports going to the next meeting of Cabinet, and to 
notify any officers that they would like to attend to give advice. 
 

 
SUGGESTED COMMITTEE ACTIVITY 
 

• To consider whether there are comments or suggestions that the Committee 
wishes to make that will aid Cabinet’s decision making.  

Agenda Item 8

Page 59



Page 60

This page is intentionally left blank



R
e
f

D
e
c
is

io
n

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

W
a
rd

(s
)

Final decision 

by Full 

Council

Cabinet

Member(s)

Responsible

Officer

Contact for 

further

information

Consultation 

on the 

decision

NEW ITEM

Private

decision?

4
9

G
ra

n
t 

o
f 

a
 l

e
a
s
e
 t

o
 

o
c
c
u

p
y
 w

o
rk

s
h

o
p

 

a
n

d
 y

a
rd

 

a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti

o
n

 a
t 

H
a
rl

in
g

to
n

 R
o

a
d

 

D
e
p

o
t

T
h
is

 r
e
p
o
rt

 w
ill

 s
e
e
k
 C

a
b
in

e
t 

a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 t
o
 l
e
t 

p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 

lo
c
a
te

d
 o

n
 H

a
rl
in

g
to

n
 R

o
a
d
 D

e
p
o
t 

fo
r 

u
s
e
 a

s
 a

 

w
o
rk

s
h
o
p
 a

n
d
 y

a
rd

 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 v

e
h
ic

le
 a

n
d
 p

la
n
t 

in
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
, 

s
e
rv

ic
in

g
, 

m
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 r

e
p
a
ir
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
ils

 f
le

e
t 

o
f 

v
e
h
ic

le
s
.

B
ru

n
e
l

C
llr

 

J
o
n
a
th

a
n

B
ia

n
c
o

R
S

 -
 S

u
s
a
n
 

W
ill

ia
m

s
-

J
o
s
e
p
h

N
E

W
P

ri
v
a
te

(3
)

5
0

A
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

la
n

d
 

a
t 

T
h

e
 C

lo
s
e
s
 

R
e
c
re

a
ti

o
n

 G
ro

u
n

d
, 

W
e
s
t 

D
ra

y
to

n

T
h
is

 r
e
p
o
rt

 s
e
e
k
s
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 t
o
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 l
a
n
d
 f

ro
m

 

G
re

e
n
 S

p
a
c
e
s
 t

o
 H

ig
h
w

a
y
s
 u

s
e
.

W
e
s
t

D
ra

y
to

n

C
llr

J
o
n
a
th

a
n

B
ia

n
c
o

R
S

 -
 M

ic
h
e
le

 

H
e
n
in

g
to

n

N
E

W
P

ri
v
a
te

(3
)

3
9

C
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

e
x
te

n
s
io

n
 

e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l

e
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t 
s
e
rv

ic
e

C
a
b
in

e
t 

a
p
p
ro

v
a
l 
w

ill
 b

e
 s

o
u
g
h
t 

to
 e

x
te

n
d
 b

y
 1

2
 

m
o
n
th

s
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t 

a
w

a
rd

e
d
 t

o
 N

S
L
 L

td
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

n
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

s
e
rv

ic
e
.

A
ll

C
llr

 

J
o
n
a
th

a
n

B
ia

n
c
o

R
S

 -
 E

d
 

S
h
a
y
lo

r

P
ri
v
a
te

(3
)

4
1

A
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 

A
g

re
e
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
th

e
 

P
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

C
o

u
n

tr
y
s
id

e
 a

n
d

 

A
g

ri
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

C
a
b
in

e
t 

w
ill

 b
e
 a

s
k
e
d
 t

o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
 f

o
rm

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
 

fr
a
m

e
w

o
rk

 a
g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

to
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 a

 r
a
n
g
e
 o

f 

c
o
u
n
tr

y
s
id

e
 m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 a

g
ri
c
u
lt
u
ra

l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
n
 

th
e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
. 

A
ll

C
llr

 

J
o
n
a
th

a
n

B
ia

n
c
o

R
S

/F
D

 -
 

A
d
ri
a
n

B
a
tt

e
n
 /

 

V
ic

to
ri
a

C
o
a
d
y

P
ri
v
a
te

(3
)

4
2

N
e
w

 P
la

y
g

ro
u

n
d

 

In
s
ta

ll
a
ti

o
n

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

C
a
b
in

e
t 

w
ill

 b
e
 a

s
k
e
d
 t

o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
 f

o
rm

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
 

fr
a
m

e
w

o
rk

 a
g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

to
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 a

ll 
n
e
w

 i
n
s
ta

lla
ti
o
n
 

w
o
rk

s
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 p

la
y
g
ro

u
n
d
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
.

A
ll

C
llr

 

J
o
n
a
th

a
n

B
ia

n
c
o

F
D

 -
 V

ic
to

ri
a
 

C
o
a
d
y

P
ri
v
a
te

(3
)

4
3

N
e
w

 O
u

td
o

o
r 

G
y
m

s
 

In
s
ta

ll
a
ti

o
n

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

C
a
b
in

e
t 

w
ill

 b
e
 a

s
k
e
d
 t

o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
 f

o
rm

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
 

fr
a
m

e
w

o
rk

 a
g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

to
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 a

ll 
n
e
w

 i
n
s
ta

lla
ti
o
n
 

w
o
rk

s
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 o

u
td

o
o
r 

g
y
m

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
.

A
ll

C
llr

 

J
o
n
a
th

a
n

B
ia

n
c
o
 /

 C
llr

 

D
o
u
g
la

s

M
ill

s

F
D

 -
 V

ic
to

ri
a
 

C
o
a
d
y

P
ri
v
a
te

(3
)

C
a
b
in

e
t 

m
e
e
ti

n
g
 -

 1
8
 J

u
n
e
 2

0
1
5

C
o

u
n

c
il

 D
e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

ts
: 

 R
S

 =
 R

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
  

  
 C

Y
P

S
 =

C
h

il
d

re
n

 a
n

d
 Y

o
u

n
g

 P
e
o

p
le

's
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
  

  
A

S
C

S
=

 A
d

u
lt

 S
o

c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
  

  
 A

D
 =

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti

o
n

  
  

F
D

=
 F

in
a
n

c
e
 

D
e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 -

 T
e
l:

 0
1
8
9
5
 2

5
0
4
7
0
 o

r 
e
m

a
il

: 
d

e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
@

h
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

.g
o

v
.u

k
  

  
  

  
  

  
P

a
g
e
 1

T
h

is
 e

d
it

io
n

 s
u

p
e
rs

e
d

e
s
 A

L
L

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 e

d
it

io
n

s

Page 61



R
e
f

D
e
c
is

io
n

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

W
a
rd

(s
)

Final decision 

by Full 

Council

Cabinet

Member(s)

Responsible

Officer

Contact for 

further

information

Consultation 

on the 

decision

NEW ITEM

Private

decision?

C
o

u
n

c
il

 D
e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

ts
: 

 R
S

 =
 R

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
  

  
 C

Y
P

S
 =

C
h

il
d

re
n

 a
n

d
 Y

o
u

n
g

 P
e
o

p
le

's
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
  

  
A

S
C

S
=

 A
d

u
lt

 S
o

c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
  

  
 A

D
 =

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti

o
n

  
  

F
D

=
 F

in
a
n

c
e
 

3
8

L
o

c
a
l 

P
la

n
 -

 P
a
rt

 2
C

a
b
in

e
t 

w
ill

 c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
 L

o
c
a
l 
P

la
n
 -

 P
a
rt

 2
: 

D
ra

ft
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

P
o
lic

ie
s
, 

S
it
e
s
 A

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 D

e
s
ig

n
a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 P

o
lic

ie
s
 M

a
p
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e
 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
 o

f 
a
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

ro
u
n
d
 o

f 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
, 

b
e
fo

re
 t

h
e
 

L
o
c
a
l 
P

la
n
 i
s
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

e
c
re

ta
ry

 o
f 

S
ta

te
 f

o
r 

e
x
a
m

in
a
ti
o
n
.

A
ll

D
a
te

 T
B

C
C

llr
 K

e
it
h
 

B
u
rr

o
w

s

R
S

 -
 J

a
m

e
s
 

G
le

a
v
e

V
a
ri
o
u
s

c
o
n
s
u
lt
e
e
s

4
5

H
a
y
e
s
 V

il
la

g
e
 a

n
d

 

H
a
rl

in
g

to
n

 V
il

la
g

e
 

C
o

n
s
e
rv

a
ti

o
n

 A
re

a
 

A
p

p
ra

is
a
ls

F
o
llo

w
in

g
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
, 

C
a
b
in

e
t 

w
ill

 b
e
 a

s
k
e
d
 t

o
 

a
p
p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 H

a
y
e
s
 V

ill
a
g
e
 a

n
d
 H

a
rl
in

g
to

n
 V

ill
a
g
e
 

C
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 A

re
a
 A

p
p
ra

is
a
ls

 f
o
r 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
s
.

V
a
ri
o
u
s

C
llr

 K
e
it
h
 

B
u
rr

o
w

s

R
S

 -
 S

a
ra

h
 

H
a
rp

e
r 

/ 

M
a
rk

 P
ri
c
e

L
o
c
a
l

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n

C
a
b
in

e
t 

m
e
e
ti

n
g
 -

 2
3
 J

u
ly

 2
0
1
5

C
a
b
in

e
t 

m
e
e
ti

n
g
 -

 2
4
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
5

D
e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 -

 T
e
l:

 0
1
8
9
5
 2

5
0
4
7
0
 o

r 
e
m

a
il

: 
d

e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
@

h
il

li
n

g
d

o
n

.g
o

v
.u

k
  

  
  

  
  

  
P

a
g
e
 2

T
h

is
 e

d
it

io
n

 s
u

p
e
rs

e
d

e
s
 A

L
L

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 e

d
it

io
n

s

Page 62



 

PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 
Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 25 June 2015 

Work Programme and Review Topics for the Next 
Municipal Year  

 

Contact officer: Ainsley Gilbert 
                      Telephone: 01895 250692 

Email: agilbert@hillingdon.gov.uk  
REASON FOR ITEM 
 
This report is to enable the Committee to review meeting dates and forward plans. This is 
a standard item at the end of each agenda.   
 
MEETINGS 
 

25 Jun 2015 
 
Venue: CR4 

Major Review 1 – discuss potential review topics for first major review 

Update on implementation of recommendations from past reviews 

'Beds in Sheds' – Enforcement and Impact 

Trading Standards Update 

Work Programme – review the annual work programme 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions 
 

29 Jul 2015 
 
Venue: CR5 

Major Review 1 – consideration of scoping report 

Consideration of Budget Planning Report for Residents Services 2015/16 

Work Programme – review the annual work programme 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions 
 

23 Sep 2015 
 
Venue: CR5 

Major Review 1 – First witness session 

Work Programme – review the annual work programme 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions  
 

15 Oct 2015 
 
Venue: CR6 
 

Major Review 1 – Second witness session 

Work Programme – review the annual work programme 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions  

 

12 Nov 2015 
 
Venue: 
CR3a 

Major Review 1 – Third witness session 

Review 2 – agree potential review topic for single meeting review 

Work Programme – review the annual work programme 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions 

 

 

24 Feb 2016 
 
Venue: 
CR4+4a 

Review 2 - witness session 

Work Programme – review the annual work programme 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions 

19 Jan 2016 
 
Venue: CR5 

Review 1 - consideration of draft final report 

Review 2 - consideration of scoping report  

Annual Safety at Sports Grounds Report 

Budget Report for consideration 

Work Programme – review the annual work programme 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions  

Agenda Item 9

Page 63



 

PART I – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 
 
Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 25 June 2015 

23 Mar 2016 
 
Venue: CR5 

Review 2 - consideration of draft final report 

Update on the Council's and other bodies' responses to flooding in the 
Borough 

Work Programme – review the annual work programme 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions  

 

27 Apr 2016 
 
Venue: TBC 

Consideration of topics for major reviews for the next Municipal Year 

Update on implementation of recommendations from past reviews 

Work Programme – review the annual work programme 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions 

 
FUTURE REVIEW TOPICS 
 
At the last meeting the committee suggested 'Beds in Sheds' and their impact on Council 
Services as a major review topic and Fly Tipping, Street Cleaning and Street Furniture 
Street Scene, and Utility Boxes as minor review topics. A report regarding 'Beds in 
Sheds' is on this agenda, whilst the other suggestions will be explored further later in the 
year. 
 
Members are welcome to suggest any further topics they have either for a review or an 
information update. 
 
Members have also asked for a significant amount of information relating to flooding, 
which is included in the work programme later in the municipal year. Since the last 
meeting the Chair has also asked that an update on Trading Standards be added to the 
agenda for this meeting. 
 
OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE 
 

1. To note dates for meetings 
2. To make suggestions for future working practices, reviews, and updates.  

 

Page 64


	Agenda
	4 To agree the Minutes of the meetings held on 29 April 2015 and 14 May 2015
	150514 - AGM

	5 Update on Trading Standards
	6 'Beds in Sheds' - Enforcement and Impact
	Appendix 1 - News Reports
	Appendix 2 - Previous RESPOC Review
	Appendix 3 - Cabinet Progress Report

	7 Update on the 'Using Our Water - Improving Efficiency and Developing Long-Term Strategies' Review
	8 Forward Plan
	2015 - 06 - 09

	9 Work Programme

